
  
 

 Village of Mukwonago 

 REGULAR MEETING OF THE  
COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE 

OF THE VILLAGE BOARD OF TRUSTEES 
Notice of Meeting and Agenda 

Wednesday September 4, 2019 
 

Time:  5:30 p.m. 
Place:  Mukwonago Municipal Building/Board Room, 440 River Crest Court 
 

Any items not discussed or acted on at this meeting will be forwarded to a meeting of the Village of Mukwonago 
Committee of the Whole on September 5, 2019, at 5:30 p.m., or a different specified date, located at the Mukwonago 
Municipal Building/Committee Room, 440 River Crest Court. 
 
The Committee of the Whole has the discretion to take up the items listed below in any order. 
 
1. Call to Order 

 
2. Roll Call 

 
3. Approval of minutes from the regular Committee of the Whole Meeting August 7, 2019. 

 
4. Committee Reports 

Discussion and Possible Action on the Following Items 
 

A. Finance Committee, Trustee Vermeulen 
1) Vouchers payable AP payment batches in the amount of $289,606.50 

    
2) July 2019 Monthly Treasury Report, Revenue/Expenditure Guideline Report 
(This report is from Staff to Committee members.  No item in the reports shall be discussed or acted on by Committee 
members unless it is specifically noted on the agenda that discussion may occur and/or action may be taken on that 
item.  If the Committee wishes to discuss an item in the reports, the Committee will direct that item to be placed on 
the next Committee agenda.) 

 
3) Recommend to the Village Board approval on the Request for Exemption from the 

Waukesha County Library Levy 2019 Tax for 2020 Purposes.    
 

4) Recommend to the Village Board to approve the Payment of Chapman Farms Boulevard 
Final Pay Request in the amount of $28,833.66 

 
5) Recommend to the Village Board to approve Fairwinds LLC Letter of Credit #01-128-487-78 

reduction to for completion of work in Fairwinds Phase 5, as recommended by the Village 
Engineer.  

 
6) Recommend to the Village Board to approve Fairwinds LLC, Letter of Credit #01-128-487-

77 elmination for completion of work in Fairwinds Phase I-IV, as recommended by the 
Village Engineer. 

 
B. Health and Recreation Committee, Trustee Decker 

1) Recommendation to the Village Board approval of Special Event Permit Application for the 
Mukwonago Chamber of Commerce for Mukwonago Fall Fest on September 21, 2019, 
which includes a Temporary Class “B” Retailer’s License to sell fermented malt beverages. 

 



Committee of the Whole Agenda 
Page 2 of 2 
           

 
C. Public Works Committee, Trustee Wamser 

1) Recommend to the Village Board to approve Ruekert Mielke, Inc. Task Order for STH 
83 and Wolf Run Pavement Restriping design and bidding not to exceed $18,460. 

 
2) Recommend to the Village Board to award the 2019 Street Rehabilitation Contract to 

Parking Lot Maintenance Inc. in the amount of $156,585 
 
3) Recommend to the Village Board to approve a Purchase Requisition to Mendoza 

Concrete to remove and replace 2,154 sq ft. of concrete sidewalk in the amount of 
$23,694. 

 
4) Recommend to the Village Board to approve the DPW’s request for a December 1, 

2019 hiring of a crewperson to replace a retiring staff member. 
 
5) Discussion and possible recommendation regarding the drafting of a policy on future 

corporate donations to accommodate corporate advertising into the items donated to 
the Village. 

 
5. Adjournment 
 
 
It is possible that a quorum of, members of other governmental bodies of the municipality may be in attendance at the above stated meeting to gather information. 
No action will be taken by any governmental body at the above stated meeting other than the governmental body specifically referred to above in this notice.  Please 
note, upon reasonable notice, efforts will be made to accommodate the needs of individuals with disabilities through appropriate aids and services.  For additional 
information or to request this service, contact the Municipal Clerk’s Office, (262) 363-6420. 
 
 

Posted: 08/30/19 1:00PM 
 



Village of Mukwonago 
Waukesha and Walworth Counties, Wisconsin 
August 7, 2019 Committee of the Whole Minutes 
Page 1 of 3  
          

REGULAR COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE MEETING 
August 7, 2019 

 
MINUTES 

 
Call to Order 
Village President Fred Winchowky called the meeting to order at 5:30 p.m. located in the Board 
Room of the Mukwonago Municipal Building, 440 River Crest Ct. 

 
Roll Call 
Committee members present: Jim Decker 
     Darlene Johnson 
     Jay Vermeulen 

Eric Brill 
Jason Wamser 
Roger Walsh 
Fred Winchowky, Village President  

 
Also present:   Ron Bittner, Public Works Director 

Diana Doherty, Finance Director 
Ron English, Village Attorney 
Robert Harley, Supervisor of Inspections 
Kevin Schmidt, Police Chief 
Jerad Wegner, Village Engineer 
John Weidl, Village Administrator 
Diana Dykstra, Clerk-Treasurer 
  

Committee of the Whole Business 
Minutes 
Decker/Johnson motion to approve the minutes for July 2, 2019 regular meeting. 
Unanimously carried. 
 

Committee Reports 
A. Protective Services Committee, Trustee Brill 

1) Recommend the Village Board approve for the Police Department to work with 
SCIT to raise funds and purchase an armored vehicle, with the Village of 
Mukwonago portion not to exceed $35,000. 
A presentation was made by SCIT Commander Lt. Jason Pfeiffer and Chief Schmidt.  
This vehicle would be shared by nine communities.  It would be housed in New Berlin.  
The Village of Elm Grove is handling a loan with the MOU from each community.  The 
Annual maintenance is handled by New Berlin.  This is a one-time request, and the 
fees associated are included in the dues.  Chief Schmidt noted they plan to seek 
donations first, however this could be the maximum exposure if nothing was raised. 
Brill/Decker motion to recommend approval.  Unanimously carried. 

 
2) Recommend to the Village Board to authorization for the WI DOT to install the 

Emergency Vehicle Pre-emption device on the traffic standards at the 



Village of Mukwonago 
Waukesha and Walworth Counties, Wisconsin 
August 7, 2019 Committee of the Whole Minutes 
Page 2 of 3  
          

intersection of STH83 & CTH NN, and authorize the Village President to 
execute the EVP agreement. 
Brill/Wamser motion to recommend approval.  Unanimously carried. 
 

A. Finance Committee, Trustee Vermeulen 
Johnson/Decker motion to recommend approval the following payment batches.  Unanimously 
carried. 
1) Vouchers payable batches 

Payments batch – AP 08-2019-1  $426,393.40 
Payments batch – M 07-2019        $142,808.27 
Payments batch – LIBAP 7-2019  $18,687.63 
Payments batch – US 7-2019        $12,022.00 
Payments batch – WE 7-2019       $36,526.38 
Payments batch – CABLE 7-2019  $5,926.44 

 
2)  June 2019 Monthly Treasury Report, Revenue/Expenditure Guideline Report was distributed 
and is on file. 

 
B. Health and Recreation Committee, Trustee Decker 

1) Recommendation to the Village Board on conducting an Impact Fee Study for Parks. 
Decker/Johnson motion to approve. 
DPW Director Bittner noted they would like to conduct a study to determine if this is feasible 
to institute a fee on developers for the impact on the park system.  The village does not 
currently charge a fee for park impact.  Finance Director Doherty they would look at hiring a 
company to conduct the study which could run about $5,000 and they could place this item 
in the budget.  Unanimously carried. 
 

2) Comments regarding new playground structures and designs. 
DPW Director Bittner presented several styles and requested the board review and provide 
comments.  No action required. 

 
C. Judicial Committee, Trustee Walsh  

1) Discussion and possible recommendation on an addition to Section 34-32 of the Municipal 
Code, proposed new ordinance regarding property maintenance, and direction from 
Committee for Administration regarding improving the complaint process. 
Trustee Walsh noted he has opened this item for discussion based on complaints received 
regarding maintenance of properties.  He noted that Public Works received roughly 43 
complaints and out of the top three 50% were grass complaints.  Normally after the first 
notice there is 98-100% response rate.  The second highest category was junk vehicles, 
which hold a 91% success rate.  The third highest category is garbage cans.  Citations are 
less than 1%.  After receipt of an anonymous letter he would like to review the procedures 
with administrative staff to avoid confusion, and review the ordinance.  It was determined 
they would continue to work on this and bring back to the next committee.   
 

D. Public Works Committee, Trustee Wamser 
1) Recommendation to the Village Board to approve the Adaptive Management 
Plan and authorize the Village President to execute same. 
Wamser/Brill motion to recommend approval of the Adaptive Management Plan with 
final approval on August 21, 2019 and authorize the Village President to execute same.  
Unanimously carried. 



Village of Mukwonago 
Waukesha and Walworth Counties, Wisconsin 
August 7, 2019 Committee of the Whole Minutes 
Page 3 of 3  
          

 
2) Recommend the Village Board adopt the amended preliminary resolution for 

infrastructure improvements for the Chapman Farm Development. 
Wamser/Brill motion to recommend approval.  Engineer Wegner noted the costs had 
been redistributed and the public hearing will be in September.  Unanimously carried. 
 

3) Recommend to the Village Board to approve the Mukwonago Meadowland 
Townhomes Development Agreement  
Wamser/Decker motion to recommend approval of the Mukwonago Meadowland 
Townhomes Development Agreement.   
Roll Call: “Yes” Trustee Decker, Brill, Walsh, Wamser, and President Winchowky.  
“No” Trustees Johnson and Vermeulen.  Motion carried. 

 
4) Recommend to the Village Board to approve the Mukwonago Meadowland 

Townhomes Stormwater Management Agreement 
Decker/Brill motion to recommend approval of the Mukwonago Meadowland 
Townhomes Stormwater Management Agreement.   
Roll Call: “Yes” Trustees Decker, Brill, Vermeulen, Walsh, Wamser, and President 
Winchowky.  “No” Trustee Johnson.  Motion carried. 

 
 
Communications 
President Winchowky presented a notice from Town of Brookfield pursuant to Wis. Stats. Sec. 
66.0307(4) authorizing the participation of a Cooperative Plan involving territories in the Town 
of Brookfield and Town of Waukesha.  

 
President Winchowky presented a letter from Mukwonago Lions Foundation, Inc thanking the 
Village Board of Trustees for their continued support.   

 
 
Adjournment 
Meeting adjourned at 6:55pm. 
 
 
 
Respectfully Submitted, 
 
Diana A Dykstra, CMC 
Clerk-Treasurer 
 



Vouchers Payable Cover Sheet  

 

Payments batch AP 09-2019-1                      $167,189.10 

Payments batch LIBAP 8-2019                     $  18,371.30 

Payments batch US 8-2019              $  20,406.31 

Payments batch WE 8-2019       $  37,430.82 

Payments batch CABLE 7-2019              $    2,896.49 

Payments batch M 8-2019                             $ 43,312.48 

 

 

Total for board approval:                               $289,606.50 

 

 

 

 















INVOICE REGISTER REPORT FOR MUKWONAGO 1/8Page:08/29/2019 01:50 PM
User: rgallo
DB: Mukwonago

EXP CHECK RUN DATES 08/16/2019 - 08/16/2019
JOURNALIZED PAID

 BANK CODE: GEN - CHECK TYPE: PAPER CHECK

GL Distribution
Post DateEntered ByDescriptionInv Ref#   
JrnlizedStatusAmt DueInv AmtDue DateInv DateVendorInv Num    

08/05/2019CKIMBOOKS
YPaid0.00 9.51 08/16/201907/18/2019BAKER & TAYLOR INC.35861

2034678343

9.51 BOOKS440-5700-532800

08/05/2019CKIMBOOKS
YPaid0.00 3.14 08/16/201907/18/2019BAKER & TAYLOR INC.35862

2034678344

3.14 BOOKS440-5700-532800

08/05/2019CKIMBOOKS
YPaid0.00 61.71 08/16/201907/18/2019BAKER & TAYLOR INC.35863

2034678345

61.71 BOOKS440-5700-532800

08/05/2019CKIMBOOKS
YPaid0.00 3.77 08/16/201907/18/2019BAKER & TAYLOR INC.35864

2034678346

3.77 BOOKS440-5700-532800

08/05/2019CKIMBOOKS
YPaid0.00 63.62 08/16/201907/18/2019BAKER & TAYLOR INC.35865

2034678347

63.62 BOOKS440-5700-532800

08/05/2019CKIMBOOKS
YPaid0.00 12.65 08/16/201907/18/2019BAKER & TAYLOR INC.35866

2034678348

12.65 BOOKS440-5700-532800

08/05/2019CKIMBOOKS
YPaid0.00 673.30 08/16/201907/18/2019BAKER & TAYLOR INC.35867

2034678349

673.30 BOOKS440-5700-532800

08/05/2019CKIMBOOKS
YPaid0.00 3.14 08/16/201907/24/2019BAKER & TAYLOR INC.35868

2034688125

3.14 BOOKS440-5700-532800

08/05/2019CKIMBOOKS
YPaid0.00 340.41 08/16/201907/24/2019BAKER & TAYLOR INC.35869

2034688126

340.41 BOOKS440-5700-532800

08/05/2019CKIMBOOKS
YPaid0.00 237.12 08/16/201907/24/2019BAKER & TAYLOR INC.35870

2034688127

237.12 BOOKS440-5700-532800



INVOICE REGISTER REPORT FOR MUKWONAGO 2/8Page:08/29/2019 01:50 PM
User: rgallo
DB: Mukwonago

EXP CHECK RUN DATES 08/16/2019 - 08/16/2019
JOURNALIZED PAID

 BANK CODE: GEN - CHECK TYPE: PAPER CHECK

GL Distribution
Post DateEntered ByDescriptionInv Ref#   
JrnlizedStatusAmt DueInv AmtDue DateInv DateVendorInv Num    

08/05/2019CKIMBOOKS
YPaid0.00 26.85 08/16/201907/29/2019BAKER & TAYLOR INC.35871

2034698381

26.85 BOOKS440-5700-532800

08/05/2019CKIMBOOKS
YPaid0.00 20.69 08/16/201907/29/2019BAKER & TAYLOR INC.35872

2034698382

20.69 BOOKS440-5700-532800

08/05/2019CKIMBOOKS
YPaid0.00 69.38 08/16/201907/29/2019BAKER & TAYLOR INC.35873

2034698383

69.38 BOOKS440-5700-532800

08/05/2019CKIMBOOKS
YPaid0.00 261.09 08/16/201907/29/2019BAKER & TAYLOR INC.35874

2034698384

261.09 BOOKS440-5700-532800

08/05/2019CKIMBOOKS
YPaid0.00 12.59 08/16/201907/29/2019BAKER & TAYLOR INC.35875

2034698385

12.59 BOOKS440-5700-532800

08/05/2019CKIMBOOKS
YPaid0.00 133.75 08/16/201907/29/2019BAKER & TAYLOR INC.35876

2034698386

133.75 BOOKS440-5700-532800

08/08/2019CKIMBOOKS
YPaid0.00 9.51 08/16/201908/05/2019BAKER & TAYLOR INC.35960

2034709239

9.51 BOOKS440-5700-532800

08/08/2019CKIMBOOKS
YPaid0.00 20.70 08/16/201908/05/2019BAKER & TAYLOR INC.35961

2034709240

20.70 BOOKS440-5700-532800

08/08/2019CKIMBOOKS
YPaid0.00 26.01 08/16/201908/05/2019BAKER & TAYLOR INC.35962

2034709241

26.01 BOOKS440-5700-532800

08/08/2019CKIMBOOKS
YPaid0.00 46.36 08/16/201908/05/2019BAKER & TAYLOR INC.35963

2034709242

46.36 BOOKS440-5700-532800



INVOICE REGISTER REPORT FOR MUKWONAGO 3/8Page:08/29/2019 01:50 PM
User: rgallo
DB: Mukwonago

EXP CHECK RUN DATES 08/16/2019 - 08/16/2019
JOURNALIZED PAID

 BANK CODE: GEN - CHECK TYPE: PAPER CHECK

GL Distribution
Post DateEntered ByDescriptionInv Ref#   
JrnlizedStatusAmt DueInv AmtDue DateInv DateVendorInv Num    

08/08/2019CKIMBOOKS
YPaid0.00 87.69 08/16/201908/05/2019BAKER & TAYLOR INC.35964

2034709243

87.69 BOOKS440-5700-532800

08/08/2019CKIMBOOKS
YPaid0.00 883.94 08/16/201908/05/2019BAKER & TAYLOR INC.35965

2034709244

883.94 BOOKS440-5700-532800

08/08/2019CKIMBOOKS
YPaid0.00 35.80 08/16/201908/05/2019BAKER & TAYLOR INC.35966

2034709245

35.80 BOOKS440-5700-532800

08/14/2019CKIMBOOKS
YPaid0.00 14.24 08/16/201908/12/2019BAKER & TAYLOR INC.36060

2034725014

14.24 BOOKS440-5700-532800

08/14/2019CKIMBOOKS
YPaid0.00 15.11 08/16/201908/12/2019BAKER & TAYLOR INC.36061

2034725015

15.11 BOOKS440-5700-532800

08/14/2019CKIMBOOKS
YPaid0.00 25.99 08/16/201908/12/2019BAKER & TAYLOR INC.36062

2034725016

25.99 BOOKS440-5700-532800

08/14/2019CKIMBOOKS
YPaid0.00 23.50 08/16/201908/12/2019BAKER & TAYLOR INC.36063

2034725017

23.50 BOOKS440-5700-532800

08/14/2019CKIMBOOKS
YPaid0.00 5.03 08/16/201908/12/2019BAKER & TAYLOR INC.36064

2034725018

5.03 BOOKS440-5700-532800

08/14/2019CKIMBOOKS
YPaid0.00 15.66 08/16/201908/12/2019BAKER & TAYLOR INC.36065

2034725019

15.66 BOOKS440-5700-532800

08/14/2019CKIMBOOKS
YPaid0.00 93.48 08/16/201908/12/2019BAKER & TAYLOR INC.36066

2034725020

93.48 BOOKS440-5700-532800



INVOICE REGISTER REPORT FOR MUKWONAGO 4/8Page:08/29/2019 01:50 PM
User: rgallo
DB: Mukwonago

EXP CHECK RUN DATES 08/16/2019 - 08/16/2019
JOURNALIZED PAID

 BANK CODE: GEN - CHECK TYPE: PAPER CHECK

GL Distribution
Post DateEntered ByDescriptionInv Ref#   
JrnlizedStatusAmt DueInv AmtDue DateInv DateVendorInv Num    

08/14/2019CKIMBOOKS
YPaid0.00 93.97 08/16/201908/12/2019BAKER & TAYLOR INC.36067

2034725021

93.97 BOOKS440-5700-532800

08/14/2019CKIMBOOKS
YPaid0.00 73.04 08/16/201908/12/2019BAKER & TAYLOR INC.36068

2034725022

73.04 BOOKS440-5700-532800

08/14/2019CKIMBOOKS
YPaid0.00 15.11 08/16/201908/13/2019BAKER & TAYLOR INC.36069

2034726350

15.11 BOOKS440-5700-532800

08/14/2019CKIMBOOKS
YPaid0.00 921.76 08/16/201908/13/2019BAKER & TAYLOR INC.36070

2034726351

921.76 BOOKS440-5700-532800

08/05/2019CKIMBOOK COVERS & GLUE
YPaid0.00 110.33 08/16/201907/15/2019DEMCO35858

6644931

110.33 SUPPLIES440-5511-531100

08/05/2019CKIMBOOKS
YPaid0.00 26.39 08/16/201907/12/2019CENGAGE LEARNING35879

67431865

26.39 BOOKS440-5700-532800

08/05/2019CKIMBOOKS
YPaid0.00 25.59 08/16/201907/15/2019CENGAGE LEARNING35880

67441791

25.59 BOOKS440-5700-532800

08/05/2019CKIMBOOKS
YPaid0.00 164.76 08/16/201907/18/2019CENGAGE LEARNING35881

67463796

164.76 BOOKS440-5700-532800

08/13/2019CKIMBOOKS
YPaid0.00 175.14 08/16/201908/07/2019CENGAGE LEARNING36033

67562872

175.14 BOOKS440-5700-532800

08/05/2019CKIMCLEANING SUPPLIES
YPaid0.00 248.61 08/16/201907/19/2019QUILL CORPORATION35849

8857892

248.61 SUPPLIES440-5511-531100



INVOICE REGISTER REPORT FOR MUKWONAGO 5/8Page:08/29/2019 01:50 PM
User: rgallo
DB: Mukwonago

EXP CHECK RUN DATES 08/16/2019 - 08/16/2019
JOURNALIZED PAID

 BANK CODE: GEN - CHECK TYPE: PAPER CHECK

GL Distribution
Post DateEntered ByDescriptionInv Ref#   
JrnlizedStatusAmt DueInv AmtDue DateInv DateVendorInv Num    

08/05/2019CKIMPAPER & CLEANING SUPPLIES
YPaid0.00 177.42 08/16/201907/12/2019QUILL CORPORATION35859

8691569

177.42 SUPPLIES440-5511-531100

08/06/2019CKIMCOFFEE SUPPLIES
YPaid0.00 75.29 08/16/201907/26/2019QUILL CORPORATION35890

9022511

75.29 SUPPLIES440-5511-531100

08/06/2019CKIMCOPY PAPER
YPaid0.00 65.98 08/16/201907/24/2019QUILL CORPORATION35891

8958401

65.98 SUPPLIES440-5511-531100

08/13/2019CKIMRECYCLE BIN
YPaid0.00 30.59 08/16/201907/30/2019QUILL CORPORATION36032

9088252

30.59 SUPPLIES440-5511-531100

08/05/2019CKIMREPAIR FRONT DOOR
YPaid0.00 317.00 08/16/201907/29/2019RINDERLE DOOR CO35847

29985

317.00 REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE440-5511-539500

08/05/2019CKIMPLACEMENTS
YPaid0.00 8.95 08/16/201908/01/2019UNIQUE MANAGEMENT35846

557477

8.95 OUTSIDE SERVICES440-5511-531000

08/08/2019CKIMFALL FEST BOOTH
YPaid0.00 50.00 08/16/201908/08/2019MUKWONAGO CHAMBER OF35968

FALL FEST

50.00 OUTREACH440-5511-533300

08/05/2019CKIMWALK OFF MATS & TOWELS
YPaid0.00 52.40 08/16/201907/17/2019CLEAN MATS35857

48048

52.40 SUPPLIES440-5511-531100

08/09/2019CKIMWHEEL BARROW TIRE
YPaid0.00 31.49 08/16/201907/30/2019HAHN ACE HARDWARE35970

73019

31.49 SUPPLIES440-5511-531100

08/05/2019CKIMBOOKS
YPaid0.00 58.42 08/16/201907/03/2019CENTER POINT LARGE PRINT35882

1706011

58.42 BOOKS440-5700-532800



INVOICE REGISTER REPORT FOR MUKWONAGO 6/8Page:08/29/2019 01:50 PM
User: rgallo
DB: Mukwonago

EXP CHECK RUN DATES 08/16/2019 - 08/16/2019
JOURNALIZED PAID

 BANK CODE: GEN - CHECK TYPE: PAPER CHECK

GL Distribution
Post DateEntered ByDescriptionInv Ref#   
JrnlizedStatusAmt DueInv AmtDue DateInv DateVendorInv Num    

08/05/2019CKIMMISC ERRANDS
YPaid0.00 60.03 08/16/201907/29/2019LAURA FRISCH35848

JULY

60.03 MILEAGE440-5511-533200

08/13/2019CKIMUSED OWN CARD/ ALDI
YPaid0.00 23.94 08/16/201908/02/2019LAURA FRISCH36036

1018

23.94 DONATED FUND EXPENDITURES440-5890-580600

08/09/2019CKIMMONTHLY CHARGE 9/1-9/30/19
YPaid0.00 21.74 08/16/201908/15/2019USA TODAY35971

SEPT

21.74 NEWSPAPERS440-5511-532700

08/05/2019CKIMBREAKFAST & DUES
YPaid0.00 138.50 08/16/201907/01/2019MUKWONAGO ROTARY CLUB35884

JULY

138.50 OUTREACH440-5511-533300

08/13/2019CKIMBELOIT PL
YPaid0.00 56.14 08/16/201908/07/2019TAMMY PENKALSKI36034

AUGUST

56.14 MILEAGE440-5511-533200

08/05/2019CKIMBOOK TAPE
YPaid0.00 141.12 08/16/201907/15/2019VERNON LIBRARY SUPPLIES35860

416439

141.12 SUPPLIES440-5511-531100

08/05/2019CKIMCONTRACT 6-12-19 -7-11-19
YPaid0.00 597.26 08/16/201907/22/2019OFFICE COPYING EQUIPMENT35856

AR90376

597.26 OUTSIDE SERVICES440-5511-531000

08/05/2019CKIMBOOKS
YPaid0.00 16.80 08/16/201907/15/2019BRODART35877

B5685209

16.80 BOOKS440-5700-532800

08/05/2019CKIMBOOKS
YPaid0.00 641.10 08/16/201907/24/2019BRODART35878

B569200

641.10 BOOKS440-5700-532800

08/08/2019CKIMBOOKS
YPaid0.00 74.09 08/16/201907/29/2019BRODART35959

B5699807

74.09 BOOKS440-5700-532800



INVOICE REGISTER REPORT FOR MUKWONAGO 7/8Page:08/29/2019 01:50 PM
User: rgallo
DB: Mukwonago

EXP CHECK RUN DATES 08/16/2019 - 08/16/2019
JOURNALIZED PAID

 BANK CODE: GEN - CHECK TYPE: PAPER CHECK

GL Distribution
Post DateEntered ByDescriptionInv Ref#   
JrnlizedStatusAmt DueInv AmtDue DateInv DateVendorInv Num    

08/14/2019CKIMBOOKS
YPaid0.00 238.14 08/16/201908/09/2019BRODART36071

B5716291

238.14 BOOKS440-5700-532800

08/05/2019CKIMREPAIR COOLING ISSUES
YPaid0.00 3,275.49 08/16/201907/24/2019GRUNAU COMPANY, INC35850

425798

3,275.49 REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE440-5511-539500

08/13/2019CKIMRESTROOM CLEANING
YPaid0.00 750.00 08/16/201908/01/2019THE APPPOINTED HOUSEWIFE36035

AUGUST

750.00 OUTSIDE SERVICES440-5511-531000

08/05/2019CKIMSECURITY SERVICE 8/1/19-10/31/19
YPaid0.00 1,556.57 08/16/201907/13/2019JOHNSON CONTROLS SECURITY35851

32818435

1,556.57 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES440-5511-522000

08/09/2019CKIMCHAIR YOGA  AUG, SEPT, OCT
YPaid0.00 250.00 08/16/201908/15/2019MUREN SHAWNA35973

20199

250.00 DONATED FUND EXPENDITURES440-5890-580600

08/09/2019CKIMGENERAL LANDSCAPING
YPaid0.00 1,263.75 08/16/201908/16/2019OLIVER DEAN ZIMMERMANN35972

1906

1,263.75 OUTSIDE SERVICES440-5511-531000

08/05/2019CKIMBIRDHOUSE DIY CLASS
YPaid0.00 33.03 08/16/201907/16/2019TERRY BUCHMANN35853

7/17/19

33.03 DONATED FUND EXPENDITURES440-5890-580600

08/05/2019CKIMJUNE DIY CLASS
YPaid0.00 227.03 08/16/201907/16/2019TERRY BUCHMANN35854

7/16/19

227.03 DONATED FUND EXPENDITURES440-5890-580600

08/05/2019CKIMMILEAGE
YPaid0.00 151.42 08/16/201907/16/2019TERRY BUCHMANN35855

JUNE

151.42 MILEAGE440-5511-533200

08/08/2019CKIMAUGUST DIY
YPaid0.00 330.88 08/16/201908/08/2019TERRY BUCHMANN35967

AUGUST

330.88 DONATED FUND EXPENDITURES440-5890-580600



INVOICE REGISTER REPORT FOR MUKWONAGO 8/8Page:08/29/2019 01:50 PM
User: rgallo
DB: Mukwonago

EXP CHECK RUN DATES 08/16/2019 - 08/16/2019
JOURNALIZED PAID

 BANK CODE: GEN - CHECK TYPE: PAPER CHECK

GL Distribution
Post DateEntered ByDescriptionInv Ref#   
JrnlizedStatusAmt DueInv AmtDue DateInv DateVendorInv Num    

08/08/2019CKIMAUDIO BOOKS
YPaid0.00 193.07 08/16/201907/30/2019MICROMARKETING LLC35958

779584

193.07 AV MATERIAL440-5700-532900

08/14/2019CKIMAUDIO BOOK
YPaid0.00 60.10 08/16/201908/08/2019MICROMARKETING LLC36072

781344

60.10 AV MATERIAL440-5700-532900

08/05/2019CKIMSHAKE RATTLE & ROLL PROGRAMS
YPaid0.00 125.00 08/16/201908/15/2019MUELLER AMY35883

82019

125.00 PROGRAMMING440-5511-533100

08/05/2019CKIMELEVATOR PERMIT
YPaid0.00 50.00 08/16/201907/16/2019STATE OF WI35852

506572

50.00 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES440-5511-522000

08/08/2019CKIMPROJECTOR FINAL PAYMENT
YPaid0.00 1,838.12 08/16/201907/30/2019AUDIO VISUAL OF MILWAUKEE INC35969

19401

1,838.12 REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE440-5511-539500

08/15/2019CKIMFLAVOR OF WISCONSIN
YPaid0.00 300.00 08/16/201908/09/2019ALLEN, TERESE36090

8919

300.00 DONATED FUND EXPENDITURES440-5890-580600

0.00 18,371.30 # of Invoices:              76  # Due:     0           Totals:
0.00 0.00 # of Credit Memos:           0  # Due:     0           Totals:

0.00 18,371.30 Net of Invoices and Credit Memos:

--- TOTALS BY FUND ---

0.00 18,371.30 440 - LIBRARY FUND

--- TOTALS BY DEPT/ACTIVITY ---

0.00 11,193.20 5511 - LIBRARY SERVICES
0.00 6,013.22 5700 - CAPITAL OUTLAY EXPENDITURES
0.00 1,164.88 5890 - USE OF DESIGNATED FUNDS



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR MUKWONAGO 1/4Page
:

08/30/2019 09:29 AM
User: lberndt
DB: Mukwonago

CHECK DATE FROM 08/01/2019 - 08/31/2019

AmountGL #DescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

180.00 340-5890-580600NATL NIGHT OUT - HENNA TATTOO ARTISTMILANA PERUGINI27959GEN08/01/2019

500.00 340-5890-580600NATL NIGHT OUT - FACE PAINTERSOIKE ADRIANA27960GEN08/01/2019

275.00 340-5890-580600NATL NIGHT OUT - BOUNCE HOUSEORCHARD HILL ASSEMBLY OF GOD27961GEN08/01/2019

4.74 100-5142-539900CC FEE - TAXESINVOICE CLOUD38(E)GEN08/06/2019

72.63 610-6920-692100CC FEE - UTILITY38(E)

72.63 620-8300-840000CC FEE - UTILITY38(E)

150.00 

3,071.12 100-0000-215250DEFERRED COMPENSATIONVANTAGEPOINT TRANSFER AGENTS28041GEN08/08/2019

6.34 150-0000-215250DEFERRED COMPENSATION28041

443.14 440-0000-215250DEFERRED COMPENSATION28041

275.85 610-0000-215250DEFERRED COMPENSATION28041

196.07 620-0000-215250DEFERRED COMPENSATION28041

3,992.52 

521.00 100-0000-215250DEFERRED COMPENSATIONGREAT WEST RETIREMENT SERVICES31(E)GEN08/08/2019

74.00 150-0000-215250DEFERRED COMPENSATION31(E)

100.00 610-0000-215250DEFERRED COMPENSATION31(E)

100.00 620-0000-215250DEFERRED COMPENSATION31(E)

795.00 

132.64 100-5142-539900OTHERPAYROLLDATA.COM32(E)GEN08/08/2019

132.64 150-5221-521900PROFESSIONAL SERVICES32(E)

132.64 440-5511-539900OTHER32(E)

132.64 610-6920-693000MISC GENERAL EXPENSES32(E)

132.64 620-8400-856000MISC GENERAL EXPENSE32(E)

663.20 

98.80 100-0000-233200S WEAVER DOB 02/12/1989
CASE#AD603792-0

DARIEN MUNICIPAL COURT28078GEN08/21/2019

1,326.76 100-0000-215301LIFE INSURANCE PAYABLEMINNESOTA LIFE INSURANCE28079GEN08/21/2019

115.87 150-0000-215301LIFE INSURANCE PAYABLE28079

181.52 440-0000-215301LIFE INSURANCE PAYABLE28079



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR MUKWONAGO 2/4Page
:

08/30/2019 09:29 AM
User: lberndt
DB: Mukwonago

CHECK DATE FROM 08/01/2019 - 08/31/2019

AmountGL #DescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

87.11 610-0000-215301LIFE INSURANCE PAYABLE28079

58.40 620-0000-215301LIFE INSURANCE PAYABLE28079

1,769.66 

3,010.69 100-0000-215250DEFERRED COMPENSATIONVANTAGEPOINT TRANSFER AGENTS28080GEN08/21/2019

6.51 150-0000-215250DEFERRED COMPENSATION28080

443.14 440-0000-215250DEFERRED COMPENSATION28080

231.26 610-0000-215250DEFERRED COMPENSATION28080

239.41 620-0000-215250DEFERRED COMPENSATION28080

3,931.01 

521.00 100-0000-215250DEFERRED COMPENSATIONGREAT WEST RETIREMENT SERVICES33(E)GEN08/21/2019

74.00 150-0000-215250DEFERRED COMPENSATION33(E)

100.00 610-0000-215250DEFERRED COMPENSATION33(E)

100.00 620-0000-215250DEFERRED COMPENSATION33(E)

795.00 

261.67 100-0000-215302SUPPLEMENTAL INSURANCE PAYABLEAFLAC28081GEN08/22/2019

258.39 150-0000-215302SUPPLEMENTAL INSURANCE PAYABLE28081

50.74 610-0000-215302SUPPLEMENTAL INSURANCE PAYABLE28081

50.76 620-0000-215302SUPPLEMENTAL INSURANCE PAYABLE28081

621.56 

520.00 100-0000-215500UNION DUES PAYABLEMUKWONAGO PROFESSIONAL POLICE28082GEN08/22/2019

270.00 150-0000-215500UNION DUES PAYABLEMUKWONAGO PROFESSIONAL28083GEN08/22/2019

1,572.15 100-0000-215350FLEXIBLE SPENDING CONTRIBUTIONVILLAGE OF MUKWONAGO MRA28084GEN08/22/2019

(218.44)150-0000-215350FLEXIBLE SPENDING CONTRIBUTION28084

70.00 440-0000-215350FLEXIBLE SPENDING CONTRIBUTION28084

1,423.71 

85.82 100-5142-539900OTHERPAYROLLDATA.COM35(E)GEN08/22/2019

85.80 150-5221-521900PROFESSIONAL SERVICES35(E)

85.80 440-5511-539900OTHER35(E)



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR MUKWONAGO 3/4Page
:

08/30/2019 09:29 AM
User: lberndt
DB: Mukwonago

CHECK DATE FROM 08/01/2019 - 08/31/2019

AmountGL #DescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

85.80 610-6920-693000MISC GENERAL EXPENSES35(E)

85.80 620-8400-856000MISC GENERAL EXPENSE35(E)

429.02 

49,405.06 100-0000-215300HEALTH INSURANCE PAYABLEEMPLOYEE TRUST FUNDS34(E)GEN08/23/2019

8,982.78 150-0000-215300HEALTH INSURANCE PAYABLE34(E)

6,298.12 440-0000-215300HEALTH INSURANCE PAYABLE34(E)

4,050.84 610-0000-215300HEALTH INSURANCE PAYABLE34(E)

4,119.42 620-0000-215300HEALTH INSURANCE PAYABLE34(E)

72,856.22 

77.75 100-5120-522500COURTTIME WARNER CABLE37(E)GEN08/23/2019

84.30 100-5141-522500ADMIN37(E)

152.13 100-5142-522500CLERK37(E)

26.95 100-5144-521900ELECTIONS37(E)

826.35 100-5211-522500POLICE37(E)

42.91 100-5241-522500BLDG INSP37(E)

77.19 100-5323-522500DPW37(E)

154.96 100-5512-522500MUSEUM37(E)

784.45 150-5221-522500FIRE37(E)

2.45 220-5140-522500TID37(E)

4.90 410-5363-522500RECYCLING37(E)

576.26 440-5511-522500LIBRARY37(E)

2.45 500-5344-522500STORM WTR37(E)

41.71 610-6920-692100WATER37(E)

41.73 620-8400-851000SEWER37(E)

2,896.49 

6,896.78 610-0000-000109WELL REHAB/GENERATOR PROJECTSWE ENERGIES28184GEN08/27/2019

27,112.33 100-0000-215200RETIREMENTWI RETIREMENT SYSTEM36(E)GEN08/30/2019

7,092.23 150-0000-215200RETIREMENT36(E)

4,984.86 440-0000-215200RETIREMENT36(E)

11.00 500-0000-215200RETIREMENT36(E)

1,815.64 610-0000-215200RETIREMENT36(E)

2,296.42 620-0000-215200RETIREMENT36(E)

43,312.48 



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR MUKWONAGO 4/4Page
:

08/30/2019 09:29 AM
User: lberndt
DB: Mukwonago

CHECK DATE FROM 08/01/2019 - 08/31/2019

AmountGL #DescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

142,376.45 TOTAL OF 20 CHECKSTOTAL - ALL FUNDS



JOURNALS POSTING REPORT

Check: 37 (1 check)

08/23/2019 10:42 AM
User: rgallo
DB: MUKWONAGO

Page: 1/1

CR Amount DR Amount DescriptionGL Number
Ref #Summ/DetJournalPost Date

SUMMARY CD 08/23/201962322  SCD08/23/2019
1,442.54TREASURERS CASH @ CITIZENS100-0000-111000

77.75TELEPHONE100-5120-522500
84.30TELEPHONE100-5141-522500

152.13TELEPHONE100-5142-522500
26.95PROFESSIONAL SERVICES100-5144-521900

826.35TELEPHONE100-5211-522500
42.91TELEPHONE100-5241-522500
77.19TELEPHONE100-5323-522500

154.96TELEPHONE100-5512-522500
784.45TREASURERS CASH @ CITIZENS150-0000-111000

784.45TELEPHONE150-5221-522500
2.45TREASURERS CASH @ CITIZENS220-0000-111000

2.45TELEPHONE220-5140-522500
4.90TREASURERS CASH @ CITIZENS410-0000-111000

4.90Telephone410-5363-522500
576.26TREASURERS CASH @ CITIZENS440-0000-111000

576.26TELEPHONE440-5511-522500
2.45TREASURERS CASH @ CITIZENS500-0000-111000

2.45Telephone500-5344-522500
41.71TREASURERS CASH @ CITIZENS610-0000-111000

41.71OFFICE SUPPLIES & EXPENSES610-6920-692100
41.73TREASURERS CASH @ CITIZENS620-0000-111000

41.73OFFICE SUPPLIES & EXPENSES620-8400-851000

2,896.492,896.49

2,896.492,896.49



SORTED BY CARDHOLDER

CREDIT CARD TRANSACTIONS FOR BOARD

INVOICE REGISTER REPORT FOR MUKWONAGO 1/35Page:08/27/2019 11:52 AM
User: rgallo
DB: Mukwonago

POST DATES 07/01/2019 - 07/31/2019
JOURNALIZED PAID

 BANK CODE: GEN VENDOR CODE: MISCCC - CHECK TYPE: EFT

GL Distribution

Post DateEntered ByDescriptionInv Ref#   

JrnlizedStatusAmt DueInv AmtDue DateInv DateVendorInv Num    

PCard: 0002US BANK - Acct: 0960

07/22/2019rgalloMICROPHONE & STAND

YPaid0.00 593.99 07/30/201906/18/2019AMZN MKTP US*M62DD88A0 AM35624

ZIMMERMANN ANGE

593.99 DONATED FUND EXPENDITURES440-5890-580600

07/22/2019rgalloPARKING/ CONFERENCE

YPaid0.00 16.75 07/30/201906/21/2019METRO 093-NAT AIRPRT N35625

ZIMMERMANN ANGE

16.75 TRAINING & TRAVEL440-5511-533500

07/22/2019rgalloMEALS/ CONFERENCE

YPaid0.00 11.00 07/30/201906/21/2019SQ *BLACK FOREST LL35626

ZIMMERMANN ANGE

11.00 TRAINING & TRAVEL440-5511-533500

07/22/2019rgalloMEALS/ CONFERENCE

YPaid0.00 20.60 07/30/201906/22/2019MARRIOTT MARQUISWASHDC35627

ZIMMERMANN ANGE

20.60 TRAINING & TRAVEL440-5511-533500

07/22/2019rgalloMEAL/ CONFERENCE

YPaid0.00 9.00 07/30/201906/22/2019AMK W E W CC PUBLIC FOODS35628

ZIMMERMANN ANGE

9.00 TRAINING & TRAVEL440-5511-533500

07/22/2019rgalloBOOK

YPaid0.00 21.58 07/30/201906/24/2019AMAZON.COM*MH4D91421 AMZN35629

ZIMMERMANN ANGE

21.58 BOOKS440-5700-532800

07/22/2019rgalloMEAL/ CONFERENCE

YPaid0.00 25.90 07/30/201906/24/2019CITY TAP 901 DC LLC35630

ZIMMERMANN ANGE

25.90 TRAINING & TRAVEL440-5511-533500

07/22/2019rgalloHOTEL/ ALA CONFERENCE

YPaid0.00 549.46 07/30/201906/25/2019MARRIOTT METRO CENTER35631

ZIMMERMANN ANGE

549.46 TRAINING & TRAVEL440-5511-533500



SORTED BY CARDHOLDER

CREDIT CARD TRANSACTIONS FOR BOARD

INVOICE REGISTER REPORT FOR MUKWONAGO 2/35Page:08/27/2019 11:52 AM
User: rgallo
DB: Mukwonago

POST DATES 07/01/2019 - 07/31/2019
JOURNALIZED PAID

 BANK CODE: GEN VENDOR CODE: MISCCC - CHECK TYPE: EFT

GL Distribution

Post DateEntered ByDescriptionInv Ref#   

JrnlizedStatusAmt DueInv AmtDue DateInv DateVendorInv Num    

PCard: 0002US BANK - Acct: 0960

07/22/2019rgalloBOOK

YPaid0.00 24.99 07/30/201906/29/2019AMAZON.COM*MH2NN2C30 AMZN35632

ZIMMERMANN ANGE

24.99 BOOKS440-5700-532800

07/22/2019rgalloSUMMER PROGRAM

YPaid0.00 47.90 07/30/201906/30/2019WAL-MART #167835633

ZIMMERMANN ANGE

47.90 DONATED FUND EXPENDITURES440-5890-580600

07/22/2019rgalloCREDIT SUMMER PROGRAM

YPaid0.00 (13.95)07/30/201907/04/2019AMZN MKTP US AMZN.COM/BIL35634

ZIMMERMANN ANGE

(13.95)DONATED FUND EXPENDITURES440-5890-580600

07/22/2019rgalloILLUSTRATOR

YPaid0.00 22.06 07/30/201907/09/2019ADOBE *IL CREATIVE CLD35635

ZIMMERMANN ANGE

22.06 DIGITAL MATERIALS440-5511-534000

07/22/2019rgalloDRONE

YPaid0.00 177.00 07/30/201907/10/2019AMZN MKTP US*MH9602QI135636

ZIMMERMANN ANGE

177.00 META SPACE EQUIPMENT & SUPPLIE440-5511-531400

0.00 1,506.28 Total PCard: 0002US BANK - Acct: 0960



SORTED BY CARDHOLDER

CREDIT CARD TRANSACTIONS FOR BOARD

INVOICE REGISTER REPORT FOR MUKWONAGO 3/35Page:08/27/2019 11:52 AM
User: rgallo
DB: Mukwonago

POST DATES 07/01/2019 - 07/31/2019
JOURNALIZED PAID

 BANK CODE: GEN VENDOR CODE: MISCCC - CHECK TYPE: EFT

GL Distribution

Post DateEntered ByDescriptionInv Ref#   

JrnlizedStatusAmt DueInv AmtDue DateInv DateVendorInv Num    

PCard: 0002US BANK - Acct: 1051

07/22/2019rgalloWEED KILLER

YPaid0.00 19.97 07/30/201907/03/2019THE HOME DEPOT #492135592

KINDER MATTHEW

19.97 OPERATION SUPPLY/EXPENSE620-8010-827000

0.00 19.97 Total PCard: 0002US BANK - Acct: 1051



SORTED BY CARDHOLDER

CREDIT CARD TRANSACTIONS FOR BOARD

INVOICE REGISTER REPORT FOR MUKWONAGO 4/35Page:08/27/2019 11:52 AM
User: rgallo
DB: Mukwonago

POST DATES 07/01/2019 - 07/31/2019
JOURNALIZED PAID

 BANK CODE: GEN VENDOR CODE: MISCCC - CHECK TYPE: EFT

GL Distribution

Post DateEntered ByDescriptionInv Ref#   

JrnlizedStatusAmt DueInv AmtDue DateInv DateVendorInv Num    

PCard: 0002US BANK - Acct: 1275

07/22/2019rgalloPLATE COMPACTOR

YPaid0.00 949.99 07/30/201906/19/2019NORTHERN TOOL EQUIP35466

BROWN DAVID

949.99 MAINTENANCE-SERVICES610-6452-665200

07/22/2019rgalloDONUTS FOR SPONSORED SAFETY TRAINING
CLASS

YPaid0.00 39.95 07/30/201906/20/2019PICK N SAVE #38435467

BROWN DAVID

39.95 EDUCATIONAL/TRAINING EXPENSES620-8400-854100

07/22/2019rgalloOTR GRASSMASTER

YPaid0.00 143.40 07/30/201906/26/2019SIMPLE TIRE35468

BROWN DAVID

143.40 OPERATION SUPPLY/EXPENSE620-8010-827000

07/22/2019rgalloWATER SERVICE CONCRETE REPAIR TOOLS

YPaid0.00 132.38 07/30/201906/27/2019THE HOME DEPOT #492135469

BROWN DAVID

132.38 MAINTENANCE-SERVICES610-6452-665200

07/22/2019rgalloDRAKE CRT WATER SERVICE REPAIR

YPaid0.00 61.76 07/30/201907/09/2019THE HOME DEPOT #492135470

BROWN DAVID

61.76 MAINTENANCE-SERVICES610-6452-665200

07/22/2019rgalloEDUCATION CLASS LUNCH FOR DB WC

YPaid0.00 30.00 07/30/201907/11/2019BUFFALO WILD WINGS 015635471

BROWN DAVID

30.00 EDUCATIONAL/TRAINING EXPENSES620-8400-854100

0.00 1,357.48 Total PCard: 0002US BANK - Acct: 1275



SORTED BY CARDHOLDER

CREDIT CARD TRANSACTIONS FOR BOARD

INVOICE REGISTER REPORT FOR MUKWONAGO 5/35Page:08/27/2019 11:52 AM
User: rgallo
DB: Mukwonago

POST DATES 07/01/2019 - 07/31/2019
JOURNALIZED PAID

 BANK CODE: GEN VENDOR CODE: MISCCC - CHECK TYPE: EFT

GL Distribution

Post DateEntered ByDescriptionInv Ref#   

JrnlizedStatusAmt DueInv AmtDue DateInv DateVendorInv Num    

PCard: 0002US BANK - Acct: 2365

07/22/2019rgalloDVDS

YPaid0.00 181.78 07/30/201906/17/2019AMAZON.COM*M60MC77D135511

ISELY MARY JO

181.78 AV MATERIAL440-5700-532900

07/22/2019rgalloDVDS

YPaid0.00 96.76 07/30/201906/17/2019AMZN MKTP US*M69M35HF035512

ISELY MARY JO

96.76 AV MATERIAL440-5700-532900

07/22/2019rgalloKINDLE

YPaid0.00 9.45 07/30/201906/18/2019AMZN DIGITAL*M65XW86M2 8835513

ISELY MARY JO

9.45 BOOKS440-5700-532800

07/22/2019rgalloKINDLE

YPaid0.00 6.30 07/30/201906/18/2019AMZN DIGITAL*M64EE7UB1 8835514

ISELY MARY JO

6.30 BOOKS440-5700-532800

07/22/2019rgalloKINDLE

YPaid0.00 8.40 07/30/201906/18/2019AMZN DIGITAL*M63AP6IZ1 8835515

ISELY MARY JO

8.40 BOOKS440-5700-532800

07/22/2019rgalloKINDLE

YPaid0.00 9.97 07/30/201906/18/2019AMZN DIGITAL*M638O26Y2 8835516

ISELY MARY JO

9.97 BOOKS440-5700-532800

07/22/2019rgalloKINDLE

YPaid0.00 9.45 07/30/201906/18/2019AMZN DIGITAL*M63YC1BZ0 8835517

ISELY MARY JO

9.45 BOOKS440-5700-532800

07/22/2019rgalloKINDLE

YPaid0.00 (9.45)07/30/201906/19/2019KINDLE SVCS35518

ISELY MARY JO

(9.45)BOOKS440-5700-532800



SORTED BY CARDHOLDER

CREDIT CARD TRANSACTIONS FOR BOARD

INVOICE REGISTER REPORT FOR MUKWONAGO 6/35Page:08/27/2019 11:52 AM
User: rgallo
DB: Mukwonago

POST DATES 07/01/2019 - 07/31/2019
JOURNALIZED PAID

 BANK CODE: GEN VENDOR CODE: MISCCC - CHECK TYPE: EFT

GL Distribution

Post DateEntered ByDescriptionInv Ref#   

JrnlizedStatusAmt DueInv AmtDue DateInv DateVendorInv Num    

PCard: 0002US BANK - Acct: 2365

07/22/2019rgalloKINDLE

YPaid0.00 9.45 07/30/201906/19/2019AMZN DIGITAL*M641Z36V235519

ISELY MARY JO

9.45 BOOKS440-5700-532800

07/22/2019rgalloKINDLE

YPaid0.00 10.50 07/30/201906/19/2019AMZN DIGITAL*M64W728R035520

ISELY MARY JO

10.50 BOOKS440-5700-532800

07/22/2019rgalloKINDLE

YPaid0.00 9.45 07/30/201906/19/2019KINDLE SVCS*M62S348I035521

ISELY MARY JO

9.45 BOOKS440-5700-532800

07/22/2019rgalloKINDLE

YPaid0.00 9.45 07/30/201906/19/2019AUDIBLE US*M67WQ9I6135522

ISELY MARY JO

9.45 BOOKS440-5700-532800

07/22/2019rgalloKINDLE

YPaid0.00 6.30 07/30/201906/19/2019AMZN DIGITAL*M67YR98G035523

ISELY MARY JO

6.30 BOOKS440-5700-532800

07/22/2019rgalloKINDLE

YPaid0.00 3.14 07/30/201906/19/2019AMZN DIGITAL*M661C5DN235524

ISELY MARY JO

3.14 BOOKS440-5700-532800

07/22/2019rgalloKINDLE

YPaid0.00 11.55 07/30/201906/19/2019AMZN DIGITAL*M66R88B8035525

ISELY MARY JO

11.55 BOOKS440-5700-532800

07/22/2019rgalloKINDLE

YPaid0.00 10.50 07/30/201906/19/2019AMZN DIGITAL*M65FX1UJ135526

ISELY MARY JO

10.50 BOOKS440-5700-532800



SORTED BY CARDHOLDER

CREDIT CARD TRANSACTIONS FOR BOARD

INVOICE REGISTER REPORT FOR MUKWONAGO 7/35Page:08/27/2019 11:52 AM
User: rgallo
DB: Mukwonago

POST DATES 07/01/2019 - 07/31/2019
JOURNALIZED PAID

 BANK CODE: GEN VENDOR CODE: MISCCC - CHECK TYPE: EFT

GL Distribution

Post DateEntered ByDescriptionInv Ref#   

JrnlizedStatusAmt DueInv AmtDue DateInv DateVendorInv Num    

PCard: 0002US BANK - Acct: 2365

07/22/2019rgalloKINDLE

YPaid0.00 11.55 07/30/201906/19/2019AMZN DIGITAL*M69AP8IK135527

ISELY MARY JO

11.55 BOOKS440-5700-532800

07/22/2019rgalloKINDLE

YPaid0.00 8.40 07/30/201906/19/2019AMZN DIGITAL*M67481U2135528

ISELY MARY JO

8.40 BOOKS440-5700-532800

07/22/2019rgalloKINDLE

YPaid0.00 8.40 07/30/201906/19/2019AMZN DIGITAL*M649K8DG235529

ISELY MARY JO

8.40 BOOKS440-5700-532800

07/22/2019rgalloKINDLE

YPaid0.00 9.00 07/30/201906/19/2019AMZN DIGITAL*M67UT369235530

ISELY MARY JO

9.00 BOOKS440-5700-532800

07/22/2019rgalloKINDLE

YPaid0.00 11.55 07/30/201906/19/2019AMZN DIGITAL*M61R84BK035531

ISELY MARY JO

11.55 BOOKS440-5700-532800

07/22/2019rgalloCREDIT DVD

YPaid0.00 (0.03)07/30/201906/19/2019AMAZON.COM35532

ISELY MARY JO

(0.03)AV MATERIAL440-5700-532900

07/22/2019rgalloCASE

YPaid0.00 51.96 07/30/201906/19/2019AMZN MKTP US*M66IJ0I7135533

ISELY MARY JO

51.96 SUPPLIES440-5511-531100

07/22/2019rgalloDVD

YPaid0.00 9.99 07/30/201906/19/2019AMAZON.COM*M648N8I6135534

ISELY MARY JO

9.99 AV MATERIAL440-5700-532900



SORTED BY CARDHOLDER

CREDIT CARD TRANSACTIONS FOR BOARD

INVOICE REGISTER REPORT FOR MUKWONAGO 8/35Page:08/27/2019 11:52 AM
User: rgallo
DB: Mukwonago

POST DATES 07/01/2019 - 07/31/2019
JOURNALIZED PAID

 BANK CODE: GEN VENDOR CODE: MISCCC - CHECK TYPE: EFT

GL Distribution

Post DateEntered ByDescriptionInv Ref#   

JrnlizedStatusAmt DueInv AmtDue DateInv DateVendorInv Num    

PCard: 0002US BANK - Acct: 2365

07/22/2019rgalloCASE

YPaid0.00 16.99 07/30/201906/19/2019AMZN MKTP US*M61NQ88F035535

ISELY MARY JO

16.99 SUPPLIES440-5511-531100

07/22/2019rgalloCREDIT DVD

YPaid0.00 (1.66)07/30/201906/20/2019AMAZON.COM35536

ISELY MARY JO

(1.66)AV MATERIAL440-5700-532900

07/22/2019rgalloCREDIT DVD

YPaid0.00 (0.02)07/30/201906/22/2019AMAZON.COM35537

ISELY MARY JO

(0.02)AV MATERIAL440-5700-532900

07/22/2019rgalloDVD

YPaid0.00 25.89 07/30/201906/24/2019AMAZON.COM*MH6YS44N1 AMZN35538

ISELY MARY JO

25.89 AV MATERIAL440-5700-532900

07/22/2019rgalloKINDLE

YPaid0.00 11.37 07/30/201906/24/2019AMZN DIGITAL*M612R7I22 8835539

ISELY MARY JO

11.37 BOOKS440-5700-532800

07/22/2019rgalloKINDLE

YPaid0.00 6.71 07/30/201906/24/2019AMZN DIGITAL*M618287V0 8835540

ISELY MARY JO

6.71 BOOKS440-5700-532800

07/22/2019rgalloDVD

YPaid0.00 120.87 07/30/201906/24/2019AMZN MKTP US*MH3RQ947135541

ISELY MARY JO

120.87 AV MATERIAL440-5700-532900

07/22/2019rgalloDVD

YPaid0.00 72.55 07/30/201906/25/2019AMAZON.COM*M62T289T0 AMZN35542

ISELY MARY JO

72.55 AV MATERIAL440-5700-532900



SORTED BY CARDHOLDER

CREDIT CARD TRANSACTIONS FOR BOARD

INVOICE REGISTER REPORT FOR MUKWONAGO 9/35Page:08/27/2019 11:52 AM
User: rgallo
DB: Mukwonago

POST DATES 07/01/2019 - 07/31/2019
JOURNALIZED PAID

 BANK CODE: GEN VENDOR CODE: MISCCC - CHECK TYPE: EFT

GL Distribution

Post DateEntered ByDescriptionInv Ref#   

JrnlizedStatusAmt DueInv AmtDue DateInv DateVendorInv Num    

PCard: 0002US BANK - Acct: 2365

07/22/2019rgalloKINDLE

YPaid0.00 8.40 07/30/201906/25/2019KINDLE SVCS*M63NV3IA235543

ISELY MARY JO

8.40 BOOKS440-5700-532800

07/22/2019rgalloKINDLE

YPaid0.00 10.44 07/30/201906/25/2019KINDLE SVCS*M69OJ394035544

ISELY MARY JO

10.44 BOOKS440-5700-532800

07/22/2019rgalloKINDLE

YPaid0.00 11.55 07/30/201906/25/2019KINDLE SVCS*M62N48IQ235545

ISELY MARY JO

11.55 BOOKS440-5700-532800

07/22/2019rgalloKINDLE

YPaid0.00 9.45 07/30/201906/25/2019KINDLE SVCS*M66UX5RN235546

ISELY MARY JO

9.45 BOOKS440-5700-532800

07/22/2019rgalloKINDLE

YPaid0.00 9.45 07/30/201906/25/2019KINDLE SVCS*MH3CG4L3135547

ISELY MARY JO

9.45 BOOKS440-5700-532800

07/22/2019rgalloKINDLE

YPaid0.00 12.59 07/30/201906/25/2019KINDLE SVCS*M62508RA235548

ISELY MARY JO

12.59 BOOKS440-5700-532800

07/22/2019rgalloKINDLE

YPaid0.00 5.77 07/30/201906/25/2019KINDLE SVCS*M655R0RZ235549

ISELY MARY JO

5.77 BOOKS440-5700-532800

07/22/2019rgalloKINDLE

YPaid0.00 5.24 07/30/201906/25/2019KINDLE SVCS*MH6GF2L0135550

ISELY MARY JO

5.24 BOOKS440-5700-532800



SORTED BY CARDHOLDER

CREDIT CARD TRANSACTIONS FOR BOARD

INVOICE REGISTER REPORT FOR MUKWONAGO 10/35Page:08/27/2019 11:52 AM
User: rgallo
DB: Mukwonago

POST DATES 07/01/2019 - 07/31/2019
JOURNALIZED PAID

 BANK CODE: GEN VENDOR CODE: MISCCC - CHECK TYPE: EFT

GL Distribution

Post DateEntered ByDescriptionInv Ref#   

JrnlizedStatusAmt DueInv AmtDue DateInv DateVendorInv Num    

PCard: 0002US BANK - Acct: 2365

07/22/2019rgalloKINDLE

YPaid0.00 11.55 07/30/201906/25/2019KINDLE SVCS*MH4CN4LM135551

ISELY MARY JO

11.55 BOOKS440-5700-532800

07/22/2019rgalloKINDLE

YPaid0.00 13.57 07/30/201906/25/2019KINDLE SVCS*MH5C04L7135552

ISELY MARY JO

13.57 BOOKS440-5700-532800

07/22/2019rgalloCASE

YPaid0.00 15.99 07/30/201906/25/2019AMZN MKTP US*M63R4690035553

ISELY MARY JO

15.99 SUPPLIES440-5511-531100

07/22/2019rgalloKINDLE

YPaid0.00 8.40 07/30/201906/25/2019KINDLE SVCS*M63PS192035554

ISELY MARY JO

8.40 BOOKS440-5700-532800

07/22/2019rgalloDVD

YPaid0.00 39.92 07/30/201906/29/2019AMAZON.COM*MH89V5EK1 AMZN35555

ISELY MARY JO

39.92 AV MATERIAL440-5700-532900

07/22/2019rgalloDVD

YPaid0.00 16.78 07/30/201907/01/2019AMZN MKTP US*MH93M0L5235556

ISELY MARY JO

16.78 AV MATERIAL440-5700-532900

07/22/2019rgalloMONTHLY FEE

YPaid0.00 15.99 07/30/201907/01/2019NETFLIX.COM35557

ISELY MARY JO

15.99 DIGITAL MATERIALS440-5511-534000

07/22/2019rgalloCREDIT BOOKS

YPaid0.00 (15.75)07/30/201907/03/2019AMZN DIGITAL35558

ISELY MARY JO

(15.75)BOOKS440-5700-532800



SORTED BY CARDHOLDER

CREDIT CARD TRANSACTIONS FOR BOARD

INVOICE REGISTER REPORT FOR MUKWONAGO 11/35Page:08/27/2019 11:52 AM
User: rgallo
DB: Mukwonago

POST DATES 07/01/2019 - 07/31/2019
JOURNALIZED PAID

 BANK CODE: GEN VENDOR CODE: MISCCC - CHECK TYPE: EFT

GL Distribution

Post DateEntered ByDescriptionInv Ref#   

JrnlizedStatusAmt DueInv AmtDue DateInv DateVendorInv Num    

PCard: 0002US BANK - Acct: 2365

07/22/2019rgalloCREDIT BOOKS

YPaid0.00 (11.55)07/30/201907/03/2019KINDLE SVCS35559

ISELY MARY JO

(11.55)BOOKS440-5700-532800

07/22/2019rgalloKINDLE

YPaid0.00 13.65 07/30/201907/03/2019AMZN DIGITAL*MH7KE5ZG0 8835560

ISELY MARY JO

13.65 BOOKS440-5700-532800

07/22/2019rgalloKINDLE

YPaid0.00 15.75 07/30/201907/03/2019AMZN DIGITAL*MH2BY7ND0 8835561

ISELY MARY JO

15.75 BOOKS440-5700-532800

07/22/2019rgalloKINDLE

YPaid0.00 13.65 07/30/201907/03/2019AMZN DIGITAL*MH0WA83R2 8835562

ISELY MARY JO

13.65 BOOKS440-5700-532800

07/22/2019rgalloKINDLE

YPaid0.00 15.75 07/30/201907/03/2019AMZN DIGITAL*MH29H9XG135563

ISELY MARY JO

15.75 BOOKS440-5700-532800

07/22/2019rgalloKINDLE

YPaid0.00 15.75 07/30/201907/03/2019AMZN DIGITAL*MH2Z74NQ035564

ISELY MARY JO

15.75 BOOKS440-5700-532800

07/22/2019rgalloKINDLE

YPaid0.00 13.65 07/30/201907/03/2019KINDLE SVCS*MH5B10NS035565

ISELY MARY JO

13.65 BOOKS440-5700-532800

07/22/2019rgalloKINDLE

YPaid0.00 15.75 07/30/201907/03/2019AMZN DIGITAL*MH8B223Q235566

ISELY MARY JO

15.75 BOOKS440-5700-532800



SORTED BY CARDHOLDER

CREDIT CARD TRANSACTIONS FOR BOARD

INVOICE REGISTER REPORT FOR MUKWONAGO 12/35Page:08/27/2019 11:52 AM
User: rgallo
DB: Mukwonago

POST DATES 07/01/2019 - 07/31/2019
JOURNALIZED PAID

 BANK CODE: GEN VENDOR CODE: MISCCC - CHECK TYPE: EFT

GL Distribution

Post DateEntered ByDescriptionInv Ref#   

JrnlizedStatusAmt DueInv AmtDue DateInv DateVendorInv Num    

PCard: 0002US BANK - Acct: 2365

07/22/2019rgalloKINDLE

YPaid0.00 13.65 07/30/201907/03/2019KINDLE SVCS*MH89O1X4135567

ISELY MARY JO

13.65 BOOKS440-5700-532800

07/22/2019rgalloKINDLE

YPaid0.00 13.65 07/30/201907/03/2019KINDLE SVCS*MH9927XS135568

ISELY MARY JO

13.65 BOOKS440-5700-532800

07/22/2019rgalloKINDLE

YPaid0.00 14.70 07/30/201907/03/2019KINDLE SVCS*MH6515XW135569

ISELY MARY JO

14.70 BOOKS440-5700-532800

07/22/2019rgalloKINDLE

YPaid0.00 15.75 07/30/201907/03/2019AMZN DIGITAL*MH4BB935235570

ISELY MARY JO

15.75 BOOKS440-5700-532800

07/22/2019rgalloKINDLE

YPaid0.00 15.75 07/30/201907/03/2019AMZN DIGITAL*MH0939X6135571

ISELY MARY JO

15.75 BOOKS440-5700-532800

07/22/2019rgalloDVDS

YPaid0.00 167.08 07/30/201907/03/2019AMZN MKTP US*MH5TP3GJ135572

ISELY MARY JO

167.08 AV MATERIAL440-5700-532900

07/22/2019rgalloDVD

YPaid0.00 12.96 07/30/201907/03/2019AMZN MKTP US*MH1AN536235573

ISELY MARY JO

12.96 AV MATERIAL440-5700-532900

07/22/2019rgalloKINDLE

YPaid0.00 11.55 07/30/201907/03/2019KINDLE SVCS*MH56V2NJ035574

ISELY MARY JO

11.55 BOOKS440-5700-532800



SORTED BY CARDHOLDER

CREDIT CARD TRANSACTIONS FOR BOARD

INVOICE REGISTER REPORT FOR MUKWONAGO 13/35Page:08/27/2019 11:52 AM
User: rgallo
DB: Mukwonago

POST DATES 07/01/2019 - 07/31/2019
JOURNALIZED PAID

 BANK CODE: GEN VENDOR CODE: MISCCC - CHECK TYPE: EFT

GL Distribution

Post DateEntered ByDescriptionInv Ref#   

JrnlizedStatusAmt DueInv AmtDue DateInv DateVendorInv Num    

PCard: 0002US BANK - Acct: 2365

07/22/2019rgalloKINDLE

YPaid0.00 15.75 07/30/201907/03/2019AMZN DIGITAL*MH6AW0NL035575

ISELY MARY JO

15.75 BOOKS440-5700-532800

07/22/2019rgalloCREDIT CASE

YPaid0.00 (18.99)07/30/201907/04/2019AMZN MKTP US35576

ISELY MARY JO

(18.99)SUPPLIES440-5511-531100

07/22/2019rgalloDVD

YPaid0.00 7.94 07/30/201907/06/2019AMZN MKTP US*MH7YR3EK235577

ISELY MARY JO

7.94 AV MATERIAL440-5700-532900

07/22/2019rgalloDVD

YPaid0.00 12.99 07/30/201907/06/2019AMZN MKTP US*MH77R3M3135578

ISELY MARY JO

12.99 AV MATERIAL440-5700-532900

07/22/2019rgalloMONTHLY CHARGE

YPaid0.00 6.29 07/30/201907/08/2019ACORN TV MONTHLY35579

ISELY MARY JO

6.29 DIGITAL MATERIALS440-5511-534000

07/22/2019rgalloDVDS

YPaid0.00 191.38 07/30/201907/08/2019AMZN MKTP US*MH6U64BF135580

ISELY MARY JO

191.38 AV MATERIAL440-5700-532900

07/22/2019rgalloKINDLE

YPaid0.00 15.75 07/30/201907/09/2019AMZN DIGITAL*MH6WE086135581

ISELY MARY JO

15.75 BOOKS440-5700-532800

07/22/2019rgalloCREDIT DVD

YPaid0.00 (0.03)07/30/201907/10/2019AMZN MKTP US35582

ISELY MARY JO

(0.03)AV MATERIAL440-5700-532900



SORTED BY CARDHOLDER

CREDIT CARD TRANSACTIONS FOR BOARD

INVOICE REGISTER REPORT FOR MUKWONAGO 14/35Page:08/27/2019 11:52 AM
User: rgallo
DB: Mukwonago

POST DATES 07/01/2019 - 07/31/2019
JOURNALIZED PAID

 BANK CODE: GEN VENDOR CODE: MISCCC - CHECK TYPE: EFT

GL Distribution

Post DateEntered ByDescriptionInv Ref#   

JrnlizedStatusAmt DueInv AmtDue DateInv DateVendorInv Num    

PCard: 0002US BANK - Acct: 2365

07/22/2019rgalloMEMORIAL BOOKS

YPaid0.00 49.20 07/30/201907/11/2019AMAZON.COM*MH5JO4Q51 AMZN35583

ISELY MARY JO

49.20 DONATED FUND EXPENDITURES440-5890-580600

07/22/2019rgalloBOOKS

YPaid0.00 171.73 07/30/201907/11/2019AMAZON.COM*MH2748GW0 AMZN35584

ISELY MARY JO

171.73 BOOKS440-5700-532800

07/22/2019rgalloDVD

YPaid0.00 11.99 07/30/201907/11/2019AMZN MKTP US*MH3AL5HN235585

ISELY MARY JO

11.99 AV MATERIAL440-5700-532900

07/22/2019rgalloCREDIT DVD

YPaid0.00 (0.11)07/30/201907/13/2019AMZN MKTP US35586

ISELY MARY JO

(0.11)AV MATERIAL440-5700-532900

07/22/2019rgalloDVD

YPaid0.00 17.96 07/30/201907/13/2019AMZN MKTP US*MH4J76QH235587

ISELY MARY JO

17.96 AV MATERIAL440-5700-532900

07/22/2019rgalloNINTENDO

YPaid0.00 69.99 07/30/201907/14/2019AMAZON.COM*MH7GU4271 AMZN35588

ISELY MARY JO

69.99 THINGERY PURCHASES440-5511-533000

07/22/2019rgalloBOOK

YPaid0.00 14.99 07/30/201907/14/2019AMAZON.COM*MH1RP0VI0 AMZN35589

ISELY MARY JO

14.99 BOOKS440-5700-532800

07/22/2019rgalloDVD

YPaid0.00 24.12 07/30/201907/14/2019AMZN MKTP US*MH14F46G235590

ISELY MARY JO

24.12 AV MATERIAL440-5700-532900



SORTED BY CARDHOLDER

CREDIT CARD TRANSACTIONS FOR BOARD

INVOICE REGISTER REPORT FOR MUKWONAGO 15/35Page:08/27/2019 11:52 AM
User: rgallo
DB: Mukwonago

POST DATES 07/01/2019 - 07/31/2019
JOURNALIZED PAID

 BANK CODE: GEN VENDOR CODE: MISCCC - CHECK TYPE: EFT

GL Distribution

Post DateEntered ByDescriptionInv Ref#   

JrnlizedStatusAmt DueInv AmtDue DateInv DateVendorInv Num    

PCard: 0002US BANK - Acct: 2365

07/22/2019rgalloDVDS

YPaid0.00 332.09 07/30/201907/15/2019AMZN MKTP US*MH23A8DU235591

ISELY MARY JO

332.09 AV MATERIAL440-5700-532900

0.00 2,206.39 Total PCard: 0002US BANK - Acct: 2365



SORTED BY CARDHOLDER

CREDIT CARD TRANSACTIONS FOR BOARD

INVOICE REGISTER REPORT FOR MUKWONAGO 16/35Page:08/27/2019 11:52 AM
User: rgallo
DB: Mukwonago

POST DATES 07/01/2019 - 07/31/2019
JOURNALIZED PAID

 BANK CODE: GEN VENDOR CODE: MISCCC - CHECK TYPE: EFT

GL Distribution

Post DateEntered ByDescriptionInv Ref#   

JrnlizedStatusAmt DueInv AmtDue DateInv DateVendorInv Num    

PCard: 0002US BANK - Acct: 2380

07/22/2019rgalloBUSINESS JOURNAL ONLINE ARTICLE
RENEWAL

YPaid0.00 4.00 07/30/201906/17/2019THE BUSINESS JOURNALS35615

WEIDL JOHN S

4.00 SUPPLIES100-5141-531100

07/22/2019rgalloBOOK

YPaid0.00 5.76 07/30/201906/18/2019AMZN MKTP US*M68HX69P135616

WEIDL JOHN S

5.76 SUPPLIES100-5141-531100

07/22/2019rgalloWCMA CONFERENCE - INTERN

YPaid0.00 164.00 07/30/201906/21/2019RADISSON HOTELS35617

WEIDL JOHN S

164.00 TRAINING & TRAVEL100-5670-533500

07/22/2019rgalloBREAKFAST WHEN BSNA HERE

YPaid0.00 13.08 07/30/201906/28/2019PICK N SAVE #38435618

WEIDL JOHN S

13.08 SUPPLIES100-5141-531100

07/22/2019rgalloBOOK

YPaid0.00 21.02 07/30/201906/29/2019AMAZON.COM*MH1QW0F42 AMZN35619

WEIDL JOHN S

21.02 SUPPLIES100-5141-531100

07/22/2019rgalloPERFORMANCE STAGE - POTENTIAL
BUILDER

YPaid0.00 50.54 07/30/201907/01/2019FORK IN THE ROAD35620

WEIDL JOHN S

50.54 TRAINING & TRAVEL100-5670-533500

07/22/2019rgalloVILLAGE HALL/MEETING SNACKS

YPaid0.00 87.82 07/30/201907/07/2019AMZN MKTP US*MH4LT217235621

WEIDL JOHN S

87.82 SUPPLIES100-5141-531100

07/22/2019rgalloINDUSRTIAL PARK PROSPECT MEETING

YPaid0.00 43.98 07/30/201907/10/2019TST* PIER 29035622

WEIDL JOHN S

43.98 TRAINING & TRAVEL100-5670-533500



SORTED BY CARDHOLDER

CREDIT CARD TRANSACTIONS FOR BOARD

INVOICE REGISTER REPORT FOR MUKWONAGO 17/35Page:08/27/2019 11:52 AM
User: rgallo
DB: Mukwonago

POST DATES 07/01/2019 - 07/31/2019
JOURNALIZED PAID

 BANK CODE: GEN VENDOR CODE: MISCCC - CHECK TYPE: EFT

GL Distribution

Post DateEntered ByDescriptionInv Ref#   

JrnlizedStatusAmt DueInv AmtDue DateInv DateVendorInv Num    

PCard: 0002US BANK - Acct: 2380

07/22/2019rgalloCOFFEE MEETING

YPaid0.00 6.00 07/30/201907/10/2019SQ *ESPRESSO LOVE C35623

WEIDL JOHN S

6.00 TRAINING & TRAVEL100-5670-533500

0.00 396.20 Total PCard: 0002US BANK - Acct: 2380



SORTED BY CARDHOLDER

CREDIT CARD TRANSACTIONS FOR BOARD

INVOICE REGISTER REPORT FOR MUKWONAGO 18/35Page:08/27/2019 11:52 AM
User: rgallo
DB: Mukwonago

POST DATES 07/01/2019 - 07/31/2019
JOURNALIZED PAID

 BANK CODE: GEN VENDOR CODE: MISCCC - CHECK TYPE: EFT

GL Distribution

Post DateEntered ByDescriptionInv Ref#   

JrnlizedStatusAmt DueInv AmtDue DateInv DateVendorInv Num    

PCard: 0002US BANK - Acct: 3861

07/22/2019rgalloMOUNTING BRACKET FOR SCREEN

YPaid0.00 32.99 07/30/201906/26/2019AMZN MKTP US*M657O2YV235606

TAUBERT JUDITH

32.99 SUPPLIES100-5632-531100

07/22/2019rgalloSTORAGE BIN

YPaid0.00 77.97 07/30/201907/01/2019AMZN MKTP US*MH74Y6FD035607

TAUBERT JUDITH

77.97 SUPPLIES100-5632-531100

07/22/2019rgalloLUNCH WITH NEW CLERK/DEPUTY

YPaid0.00 55.72 07/30/201907/11/2019FORK IN THE ROAD35608

TAUBERT JUDITH

55.72 TRAINING & TRAVEL100-5142-533500

0.00 166.68 Total PCard: 0002US BANK - Acct: 3861



SORTED BY CARDHOLDER

CREDIT CARD TRANSACTIONS FOR BOARD

INVOICE REGISTER REPORT FOR MUKWONAGO 19/35Page:08/27/2019 11:52 AM
User: rgallo
DB: Mukwonago

POST DATES 07/01/2019 - 07/31/2019
JOURNALIZED PAID

 BANK CODE: GEN VENDOR CODE: MISCCC - CHECK TYPE: EFT

GL Distribution

Post DateEntered ByDescriptionInv Ref#   

JrnlizedStatusAmt DueInv AmtDue DateInv DateVendorInv Num    

PCard: 0002US BANK - Acct: 4325

07/22/2019rgalloAIR HOSE REELS SHOP SUPPLIES

YPaid0.00 119.98 07/30/201906/19/2019HARBOR FREIGHT TOOLS 54435609

WEGNER LEE

119.98 SUPPLIES100-5323-531100

07/22/2019rgalloBRENNEN FORESTRY CONFRENCE

YPaid0.00 130.00 07/30/201906/19/2019PAYPAL *WAA35610

WEGNER LEE

130.00 TRAINING & TRAVEL100-5323-533500

07/22/2019rgalloFORESTRY SUPPLIES

YPaid0.00 382.92 07/30/201906/25/2019SHERRILLTRE35611

WEGNER LEE

382.92 SUPPLIES100-5611-531100

07/22/2019rgalloVH LANDSCAPING

YPaid0.00 5.25 07/30/201906/25/2019THE GARDEN MART35612

WEGNER LEE

5.25 SUPPLIES100-5160-531100

07/22/2019rgalloSWIM BOUEY FOR DAM

YPaid0.00 95.00 07/30/201907/12/2019POOLWEBAQUATICTECH35613

WEGNER LEE

95.00 SUPPLIES100-5521-531100

07/22/2019rgalloDOOR HINGES

YPaid0.00 82.49 07/30/201907/13/2019ZORO TOOLS INC35614

WEGNER LEE

82.49 SUPPLIES100-5521-531100

0.00 815.64 Total PCard: 0002US BANK - Acct: 4325



SORTED BY CARDHOLDER

CREDIT CARD TRANSACTIONS FOR BOARD

INVOICE REGISTER REPORT FOR MUKWONAGO 20/35Page:08/27/2019 11:52 AM
User: rgallo
DB: Mukwonago

POST DATES 07/01/2019 - 07/31/2019
JOURNALIZED PAID

 BANK CODE: GEN VENDOR CODE: MISCCC - CHECK TYPE: EFT

GL Distribution

Post DateEntered ByDescriptionInv Ref#   

JrnlizedStatusAmt DueInv AmtDue DateInv DateVendorInv Num    

PCard: 0002US BANK - Acct: 4366

07/22/2019rgalloTOOLS

YPaid0.00 39.94 07/30/201906/20/2019THE HOME DEPOT #492135476

DELIKAT CODY

39.94 OPERATION SUPPLY/EXPENSE620-8010-827000

07/22/2019rgalloPOSTAGE FLOURIDE SAMPLES

YPaid0.00 3.66 07/30/201907/09/2019USPS PO 565710014935477

DELIKAT CODY

3.66 OPERATION SUPPLY/EXP-TREATMENT610-6300-663200

0.00 43.60 Total PCard: 0002US BANK - Acct: 4366



SORTED BY CARDHOLDER

CREDIT CARD TRANSACTIONS FOR BOARD

INVOICE REGISTER REPORT FOR MUKWONAGO 21/35Page:08/27/2019 11:52 AM
User: rgallo
DB: Mukwonago

POST DATES 07/01/2019 - 07/31/2019
JOURNALIZED PAID

 BANK CODE: GEN VENDOR CODE: MISCCC - CHECK TYPE: EFT

GL Distribution

Post DateEntered ByDescriptionInv Ref#   

JrnlizedStatusAmt DueInv AmtDue DateInv DateVendorInv Num    

PCard: 0002US BANK - Acct: 4746

07/22/2019rgalloEMS SUPPLIES

YPaid0.00 13.65 07/30/201906/18/2019AMZN MKTP US*M66E809I135604

SURA MATTHEW J

13.65 SUPPLIES150-5231-531100

07/22/2019rgalloDAY ROOM WALL REPAIR

YPaid0.00 170.36 07/30/201907/10/2019THE HOME DEPOT #492135605

SURA MATTHEW J

155.48 REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE150-5221-539500

14.88 SUPPLIES150-5231-531100

0.00 184.01 Total PCard: 0002US BANK - Acct: 4746



SORTED BY CARDHOLDER

CREDIT CARD TRANSACTIONS FOR BOARD

INVOICE REGISTER REPORT FOR MUKWONAGO 22/35Page:08/27/2019 11:52 AM
User: rgallo
DB: Mukwonago

POST DATES 07/01/2019 - 07/31/2019
JOURNALIZED PAID

 BANK CODE: GEN VENDOR CODE: MISCCC - CHECK TYPE: EFT

GL Distribution

Post DateEntered ByDescriptionInv Ref#   

JrnlizedStatusAmt DueInv AmtDue DateInv DateVendorInv Num    

PCard: 0002US BANK - Acct: 4952

07/22/2019rgalloLUNCH WITH BS&A TRAINER

YPaid0.00 64.96 07/30/201907/11/2019ANTIGUA REAL35510

HARLEY ROBERT J

64.96 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES100-5241-521900

0.00 64.96 Total PCard: 0002US BANK - Acct: 4952



SORTED BY CARDHOLDER

CREDIT CARD TRANSACTIONS FOR BOARD

INVOICE REGISTER REPORT FOR MUKWONAGO 23/35Page:08/27/2019 11:52 AM
User: rgallo
DB: Mukwonago

POST DATES 07/01/2019 - 07/31/2019
JOURNALIZED PAID

 BANK CODE: GEN VENDOR CODE: MISCCC - CHECK TYPE: EFT

GL Distribution

Post DateEntered ByDescriptionInv Ref#   

JrnlizedStatusAmt DueInv AmtDue DateInv DateVendorInv Num    

PCard: 0002US BANK - Acct: 5538

07/22/2019rgallo7 BATTERIES FOR DISPATCH DONGLES
(WIRELESS MIC AND EAR PIECE)

YPaid0.00 237.93 07/30/201906/21/2019AMAZON.COM*M60296KQ2 AMZN35601

STREIT DANIEL

237.93 REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE100-5211-539500

07/22/2019rgalloLT. CHRIS DEMOTTO'S UNIFORM
ALLOWANCE (NON-TAXABLE)

YPaid0.00 35.72 07/30/201906/26/2019VISTAPR*VISTAPRINT.COM35602

STREIT DANIEL

35.72 CLOTHING ALLOWANCE100-5211-534600

07/22/2019rgalloBROTHER POCKET JET THERMAL PRINTER
TO REPLACE BROKEN ONE IN ONE OF THE
SQUADS

YPaid0.00 332.99 07/30/201907/12/2019AMAZON.COM*MH36J88Y2 AMZN35603

STREIT DANIEL

332.99 REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE100-5212-539500

0.00 606.64 Total PCard: 0002US BANK - Acct: 5538



SORTED BY CARDHOLDER

CREDIT CARD TRANSACTIONS FOR BOARD

INVOICE REGISTER REPORT FOR MUKWONAGO 24/35Page:08/27/2019 11:52 AM
User: rgallo
DB: Mukwonago

POST DATES 07/01/2019 - 07/31/2019
JOURNALIZED PAID

 BANK CODE: GEN VENDOR CODE: MISCCC - CHECK TYPE: EFT

GL Distribution

Post DateEntered ByDescriptionInv Ref#   

JrnlizedStatusAmt DueInv AmtDue DateInv DateVendorInv Num    

PCard: 0002US BANK - Acct: 6347

07/22/2019rgalloJUDY RETIREMENT PARTY

YPaid0.00 8.43 07/30/201906/30/2019PARTY CITY 514135509

GOURDOUX LINDA

8.43 EMPLOYEE RECOGNITION100-5141-539800

0.00 8.43 Total PCard: 0002US BANK - Acct: 6347



SORTED BY CARDHOLDER

CREDIT CARD TRANSACTIONS FOR BOARD

INVOICE REGISTER REPORT FOR MUKWONAGO 25/35Page:08/27/2019 11:52 AM
User: rgallo
DB: Mukwonago

POST DATES 07/01/2019 - 07/31/2019
JOURNALIZED PAID

 BANK CODE: GEN VENDOR CODE: MISCCC - CHECK TYPE: EFT

GL Distribution

Post DateEntered ByDescriptionInv Ref#   

JrnlizedStatusAmt DueInv AmtDue DateInv DateVendorInv Num    

PCard: 0002US BANK - Acct: 6370

07/22/2019rgalloSTATION SUPPLIES

YPaid0.00 32.61 07/30/201906/17/2019WM SUPERCENTER #157135596

STIEN JEFFREY R

32.61 SUPPLIES150-5221-531100

07/22/2019rgalloSTIEN WEBEOC TRAINING

YPaid0.00 7.96 07/30/201906/18/2019SUBURPIA SILVERNAIL RD35597

STIEN JEFFREY R

7.96 TRAINING & TRAVEL150-5221-533500

07/22/2019rgalloFIRE PREVENTION SUPPLIES

YPaid0.00 994.03 07/30/201906/20/2019PROMOTIONS NOW35598

STIEN JEFFREY R

994.03 FIRE PREVENTION MATERIALS150-5221-531300

07/22/2019rgalloLUNCH AFTER FLOOR COLLAPSE CALL

YPaid0.00 39.89 07/30/201907/03/20192096 DOMINOS PIZZA35599

STIEN JEFFREY R

39.89 SUPPLIES150-5222-531100

07/22/2019rgalloENTRY ONLINE EXAMS

YPaid0.00 150.00 07/30/201907/08/2019I/O SOLUTIONS, INC.35600

STIEN JEFFREY R

150.00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES150-5221-521900

0.00 1,224.49 Total PCard: 0002US BANK - Acct: 6370



SORTED BY CARDHOLDER

CREDIT CARD TRANSACTIONS FOR BOARD

INVOICE REGISTER REPORT FOR MUKWONAGO 26/35Page:08/27/2019 11:52 AM
User: rgallo
DB: Mukwonago

POST DATES 07/01/2019 - 07/31/2019
JOURNALIZED PAID

 BANK CODE: GEN VENDOR CODE: MISCCC - CHECK TYPE: EFT

GL Distribution

Post DateEntered ByDescriptionInv Ref#   

JrnlizedStatusAmt DueInv AmtDue DateInv DateVendorInv Num    

PCard: 0002US BANK - Acct: 6639

07/22/2019rgalloAWWA MEMBERSHIP FEES

YPaid0.00 371.00 07/30/201906/22/2019AWWA.ORG35472

CASTLE WAYNE A

371.00 OUTSIDE SERVICES EMPLOYED610-6920-692300

07/22/2019rgalloTRAINING MANUALS

YPaid0.00 305.00 07/30/201906/23/2019AWWA.ORG35473

CASTLE WAYNE A

305.00 MISC GENERAL EXPENSES610-6920-693000

07/22/2019rgalloMOTEL FOR TRAINING

YPaid0.00 82.00 07/30/201907/11/2019BOARDERS INN & SUITES35474

CASTLE WAYNE A

82.00 EDUCATIONAL/TRAINING EXPENSES620-8400-854100

07/22/2019rgalloMOTEL FOR TRAINING

YPaid0.00 82.00 07/30/201907/11/2019BOARDERS INN & SUITES35475

CASTLE WAYNE A

82.00 EDUCATIONAL/TRAINING EXPENSES620-8400-854100

0.00 840.00 Total PCard: 0002US BANK - Acct: 6639



SORTED BY CARDHOLDER

CREDIT CARD TRANSACTIONS FOR BOARD

INVOICE REGISTER REPORT FOR MUKWONAGO 27/35Page:08/27/2019 11:52 AM
User: rgallo
DB: Mukwonago

POST DATES 07/01/2019 - 07/31/2019
JOURNALIZED PAID

 BANK CODE: GEN VENDOR CODE: MISCCC - CHECK TYPE: EFT

GL Distribution

Post DateEntered ByDescriptionInv Ref#   

JrnlizedStatusAmt DueInv AmtDue DateInv DateVendorInv Num    

PCard: 0002US BANK - Acct: 7403

07/22/2019rgalloOFFICE SUPPLIES

YPaid0.00 17.91 07/30/201906/19/2019WAL-MART #157135595

SMITH JAMES A

17.91 OFFICE SUPPLIES & EXPENSES610-6920-692100

0.00 17.91 Total PCard: 0002US BANK - Acct: 7403



SORTED BY CARDHOLDER

CREDIT CARD TRANSACTIONS FOR BOARD

INVOICE REGISTER REPORT FOR MUKWONAGO 28/35Page:08/27/2019 11:52 AM
User: rgallo
DB: Mukwonago

POST DATES 07/01/2019 - 07/31/2019
JOURNALIZED PAID

 BANK CODE: GEN VENDOR CODE: MISCCC - CHECK TYPE: EFT

GL Distribution

Post DateEntered ByDescriptionInv Ref#   

JrnlizedStatusAmt DueInv AmtDue DateInv DateVendorInv Num    

PCard: 0002US BANK - Acct: 7940

07/22/2019rgalloPROGRAM SUPPLIES

YPaid0.00 14.88 07/30/201906/18/2019WAL-MART #157135478

FRISCH LAURA L

14.88 PROGRAMMING440-5511-533100

07/22/2019rgalloPROGRAM SUPPLIES

YPaid0.00 9.98 07/30/201906/18/2019THE HOME DEPOT #492135479

FRISCH LAURA L

9.98 META SPACE EQUIPMENT & SUPPLIE440-5511-531400

07/22/2019rgalloBATTERIES

YPaid0.00 25.50 07/30/201906/19/2019AMZN MKTP US*M69KR0DO2 AM35480

FRISCH LAURA L

25.50 META SPACE EQUIPMENT & SUPPLIE440-5511-531400

07/22/2019rgalloPLEXIGLASS

YPaid0.00 51.30 07/30/201906/19/2019AMZN MKTP US*M671G0S3235481

FRISCH LAURA L

51.30 META SPACE EQUIPMENT & SUPPLIE440-5511-531400

07/22/2019rgalloAD

YPaid0.00 165.08 07/30/201906/19/2019FACEBK *8RFEDK6Y8235482

FRISCH LAURA L

165.08 DONATED FUND EXPENDITURES440-5890-580600

07/22/2019rgalloMULCH CREDIT

YPaid0.00 (357.34)07/30/201906/19/2019THE GARDEN MART35483

FRISCH LAURA L

(357.34)DONATED FUND EXPENDITURES440-5890-580600

07/22/2019rgalloMULCH WRONG PRICE

YPaid0.00 357.34 07/30/201906/19/2019THE GARDEN MART35484

FRISCH LAURA L

357.34 DONATED FUND EXPENDITURES440-5890-580600

07/22/2019rgalloMULCH

YPaid0.00 310.00 07/30/201906/19/2019THE GARDEN MART35485

FRISCH LAURA L

310.00 DONATED FUND EXPENDITURES440-5890-580600



SORTED BY CARDHOLDER

CREDIT CARD TRANSACTIONS FOR BOARD

INVOICE REGISTER REPORT FOR MUKWONAGO 29/35Page:08/27/2019 11:52 AM
User: rgallo
DB: Mukwonago

POST DATES 07/01/2019 - 07/31/2019
JOURNALIZED PAID

 BANK CODE: GEN VENDOR CODE: MISCCC - CHECK TYPE: EFT

GL Distribution

Post DateEntered ByDescriptionInv Ref#   

JrnlizedStatusAmt DueInv AmtDue DateInv DateVendorInv Num    

PCard: 0002US BANK - Acct: 7940

07/22/2019rgalloNEWSPAPER SUBSCRIPTION

YPaid0.00 113.97 07/30/201906/20/2019D J*WALL-ST-JOURNAL35486

FRISCH LAURA L

113.97 NEWSPAPERS440-5511-532700

07/22/2019rgalloTOOLBOX

YPaid0.00 29.99 07/30/201906/20/2019AMZN MKTP US*M66784RH1 AM35487

FRISCH LAURA L

29.99 META SPACE EQUIPMENT & SUPPLIE440-5511-531400

07/22/2019rgalloPROGRAM SUPPLIES

YPaid0.00 53.42 07/30/201906/20/2019WM SUPERCENTER #157135488

FRISCH LAURA L

53.42 META SPACE EQUIPMENT & SUPPLIE440-5511-531400

07/22/2019rgalloROCKS PROGRAM SUPPLIES

YPaid0.00 9.98 07/30/201906/20/2019THE HOME DEPOT #492135489

FRISCH LAURA L

9.98 META SPACE EQUIPMENT & SUPPLIE440-5511-531400

07/22/2019rgalloPLEXIGLASS

YPaid0.00 50.39 07/30/201906/21/2019AMZN MKTP US*M672T7WX135490

FRISCH LAURA L

50.39 META SPACE EQUIPMENT & SUPPLIE440-5511-531400

07/22/2019rgalloUMBRELLA CREDIT

YPaid0.00 (30.55)07/30/201906/23/2019AMZN MKTP US AMZN.COM/BIL35491

FRISCH LAURA L

(30.55)DONATED FUND EXPENDITURES440-5890-580600

07/22/2019rgalloUMBRELLA

YPaid0.00 30.75 07/30/201906/23/2019AMZN MKTP US*MH0H77OO1 AM35492

FRISCH LAURA L

30.75 DONATED FUND EXPENDITURES440-5890-580600

07/22/2019rgalloTARP

YPaid0.00 29.96 07/30/201906/24/2019THE HOME DEPOT #492135493

FRISCH LAURA L

29.96 DONATED FUND EXPENDITURES440-5890-580600



SORTED BY CARDHOLDER

CREDIT CARD TRANSACTIONS FOR BOARD

INVOICE REGISTER REPORT FOR MUKWONAGO 30/35Page:08/27/2019 11:52 AM
User: rgallo
DB: Mukwonago

POST DATES 07/01/2019 - 07/31/2019
JOURNALIZED PAID

 BANK CODE: GEN VENDOR CODE: MISCCC - CHECK TYPE: EFT

GL Distribution

Post DateEntered ByDescriptionInv Ref#   

JrnlizedStatusAmt DueInv AmtDue DateInv DateVendorInv Num    

PCard: 0002US BANK - Acct: 7940

07/22/2019rgalloPROGRAM SUPPLIES

YPaid0.00 33.19 07/30/201906/25/2019WM SUPERCENTER #157135494

FRISCH LAURA L

33.19 META SPACE EQUIPMENT & SUPPLIE440-5511-531400

07/22/2019rgalloLABEL PRINTER

YPaid0.00 219.00 07/30/201906/25/2019IMAGE SUPPLY35495

FRISCH LAURA L

219.00 SUPPLIES440-5511-531100

07/22/2019rgalloPROGRAMMING MEMORY CAFE

YPaid0.00 25.14 07/30/201906/27/2019PICK N SAVE #38435496

FRISCH LAURA L

25.14 PROGRAMMING440-5511-533100

07/22/2019rgalloACROBAT

YPaid0.00 15.75 07/30/201907/01/2019ADOBE *ACROPRO SUBS35497

FRISCH LAURA L

15.75 DIGITAL MATERIALS440-5511-534000

07/22/2019rgalloLAMINATING POUCHES

YPaid0.00 67.53 07/30/201907/03/2019AMAZON.COM*MH3967NY0 AMZN35498

FRISCH LAURA L

67.53 META SPACE EQUIPMENT & SUPPLIE440-5511-531400

07/22/2019rgalloPROGRAM SUPPLIES

YPaid0.00 56.16 07/30/201907/03/2019WM SUPERCENTER #157135499

FRISCH LAURA L

56.16 PROGRAMMING440-5511-533100

07/22/2019rgalloJULY NEWSLETTER

YPaid0.00 50.00 07/30/201907/08/2019MAILCHIMP   *MONTHLY35500

FRISCH LAURA L

50.00 DIGITAL MATERIALS440-5511-534000

07/22/2019rgalloDOWEL

YPaid0.00 18.72 07/30/201907/08/2019THE HOME DEPOT #492135501

FRISCH LAURA L

18.72 META SPACE EQUIPMENT & SUPPLIE440-5511-531400



SORTED BY CARDHOLDER

CREDIT CARD TRANSACTIONS FOR BOARD

INVOICE REGISTER REPORT FOR MUKWONAGO 31/35Page:08/27/2019 11:52 AM
User: rgallo
DB: Mukwonago

POST DATES 07/01/2019 - 07/31/2019
JOURNALIZED PAID

 BANK CODE: GEN VENDOR CODE: MISCCC - CHECK TYPE: EFT

GL Distribution

Post DateEntered ByDescriptionInv Ref#   

JrnlizedStatusAmt DueInv AmtDue DateInv DateVendorInv Num    

PCard: 0002US BANK - Acct: 7940

07/22/2019rgalloPROGRAM SUPPLIES

YPaid0.00 181.15 07/30/201907/10/2019WAL-MART #157135502

FRISCH LAURA L

181.15 PROGRAMMING440-5511-533100

07/22/2019rgalloSRP PRIZES

YPaid0.00 158.45 07/30/201907/12/2019AMZN MKTP US*MH2HF5HO235503

FRISCH LAURA L

158.45 DONATED FUND EXPENDITURES440-5890-580600

07/22/2019rgalloMULCH

YPaid0.00 165.00 07/30/201907/12/2019THE GARDEN MART35504

FRISCH LAURA L

165.00 DONATED FUND EXPENDITURES440-5890-580600

07/22/2019rgalloMARKERS

YPaid0.00 11.97 07/30/201907/12/2019AMZN MKTP US*MH3HW2BE235505

FRISCH LAURA L

11.97 SUPPLIES440-5511-531100

07/22/2019rgalloFOLDING TABLE

YPaid0.00 73.84 07/30/201907/13/2019WALMART.COM 800966654635506

FRISCH LAURA L

73.84 SUPPLIES440-5511-531100

07/22/2019rgalloPROPELLER

YPaid0.00 86.28 07/30/201907/13/2019AMZN MKTP US*MH4JY2SV135507

FRISCH LAURA L

86.28 META SPACE EQUIPMENT & SUPPLIE440-5511-531400

07/22/2019rgalloESSENTIAL OILS

YPaid0.00 6.99 07/30/201907/13/2019AMZN MKTP US*MH0EB8S1135508

FRISCH LAURA L

6.99 DONATED FUND EXPENDITURES440-5890-580600

0.00 2,033.82 Total PCard: 0002US BANK - Acct: 7940



SORTED BY CARDHOLDER

CREDIT CARD TRANSACTIONS FOR BOARD

INVOICE REGISTER REPORT FOR MUKWONAGO 32/35Page:08/27/2019 11:52 AM
User: rgallo
DB: Mukwonago

POST DATES 07/01/2019 - 07/31/2019
JOURNALIZED PAID

 BANK CODE: GEN VENDOR CODE: MISCCC - CHECK TYPE: EFT

GL Distribution

Post DateEntered ByDescriptionInv Ref#   

JrnlizedStatusAmt DueInv AmtDue DateInv DateVendorInv Num    

PCard: 0002US BANK - Acct: 8378

07/22/2019rgalloTONER CARTRIDGE

YPaid0.00 89.50 07/30/201906/26/2019STAPLS017577396100000135593

SCHMIDT KEVIN B

89.50 SUPPLIES100-5120-531100

07/22/2019rgallo2019 GREEN BAY PACKER CARDS

YPaid0.00 440.00 07/30/201907/11/2019SEAWAY PRINTING COMPANY35594

SCHMIDT KEVIN B

165.00 PRINTING100-5212-531200

275.00 POLICE DONATED FUND EXPENDITURES340-5890-580602

0.00 529.50 Total PCard: 0002US BANK - Acct: 8378

994.03 FIRE PREVENTION MATERIALS150-5221-531300

32.61 SUPPLIES150-5221-531100

150.00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES150-5221-521900

264.52 TRAINING & TRAVEL100-5670-533500

110.96 SUPPLIES100-5632-531100

382.92 SUPPLIES100-5611-531100

177.49 SUPPLIES100-5521-531100

130.00 TRAINING & TRAVEL100-5323-533500

119.98 SUPPLIES100-5323-531100

64.96 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES100-5241-521900

332.99 REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE100-5212-539500

165.00 PRINTING100-5212-531200

237.93 REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE100-5211-539500

35.72 CLOTHING ALLOWANCE100-5211-534600

5.25 SUPPLIES100-5160-531100

55.72 TRAINING & TRAVEL100-5142-533500

8.43 EMPLOYEE RECOGNITION100-5141-539800

131.68 SUPPLIES100-5141-531100

89.50 SUPPLIES100-5120-531100

--- TOTALS BY GL DISTRIBUTION ---

0.00 12,481.43 # of Invoices:             159  # Due:     0           Totals:

0.00 (459.43)# of Credit Memos:          12  # Due:     0           Totals:

0.00 12,022.00 Net of Invoices and Credit Memos:



SORTED BY CARDHOLDER

CREDIT CARD TRANSACTIONS FOR BOARD

INVOICE REGISTER REPORT FOR MUKWONAGO 33/35Page:08/27/2019 11:52 AM
User: rgallo
DB: Mukwonago

POST DATES 07/01/2019 - 07/31/2019
JOURNALIZED PAID

 BANK CODE: GEN VENDOR CODE: MISCCC - CHECK TYPE: EFT

GL Distribution

Post DateEntered ByDescriptionInv Ref#   

JrnlizedStatusAmt DueInv AmtDue DateInv DateVendorInv Num    

233.95 EDUCATIONAL/TRAINING EXPENSES620-8400-854100

203.31 OPERATION SUPPLY/EXPENSE620-8010-827000

305.00 MISC GENERAL EXPENSES610-6920-693000

371.00 OUTSIDE SERVICES EMPLOYED610-6920-692300

17.91 OFFICE SUPPLIES & EXPENSES610-6920-692100

1,144.13 MAINTENANCE-SERVICES610-6452-665200

3.66 OPERATION SUPPLY/EXP-TREATMENT610-6300-663200

1,512.82 DONATED FUND EXPENDITURES440-5890-580600

1,341.20 AV MATERIAL440-5700-532900

704.34 BOOKS440-5700-532800

110.09 DIGITAL MATERIALS440-5511-534000

632.71 TRAINING & TRAVEL440-5511-533500

277.33 PROGRAMMING440-5511-533100

69.99 THINGERY PURCHASES440-5511-533000

113.97 NEWSPAPERS440-5511-532700

613.28 META SPACE EQUIPMENT & SUPPLIE440-5511-531400

370.76 SUPPLIES440-5511-531100

275.00 POLICE DONATED FUND EXPENDITURES340-5890-580602

28.53 SUPPLIES150-5231-531100

39.89 SUPPLIES150-5222-531100

155.48 REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE150-5221-539500

7.96 TRAINING & TRAVEL150-5221-533500



SORTED BY CARDHOLDER

CREDIT CARD TRANSACTIONS FOR BOARD

INVOICE REGISTER REPORT FOR MUKWONAGO 34/35Page:08/27/2019 11:52 AM
User: rgallo
DB: Mukwonago

POST DATES 07/01/2019 - 07/31/2019
JOURNALIZED PAID

 BANK CODE: GEN VENDOR CODE: MISCCC - CHECK TYPE: EFT

GL Distribution

Post DateEntered ByDescriptionInv Ref#   

JrnlizedStatusAmt DueInv AmtDue DateInv DateVendorInv Num    

--- TOTALS BY FUND ---

0.00 2,313.05 100 - GENERAL FUND
0.00 1,408.50 150 - FIRE/AMBULANCE FUND
0.00 275.00 340 - VILLAGE DESIGNATED FUND
0.00 5,746.49 440 - LIBRARY FUND
0.00 1,841.70 610 - WATER UTILITY FUND
0.00 437.26 620 - SEWER UTILITY FUND

--- TOTALS BY DEPT/ACTIVITY ---

0.00 89.50 5120 - MUNICIPAL COURT
0.00 140.11 5141 - VILLAGE ADMINISTRATION/FINANCE
0.00 55.72 5142 - CLERK-TREASURER
0.00 5.25 5160 - VILLAGE HALL
0.00 273.65 5211 - POLICE ADMINISTRATION
0.00 497.99 5212 - POLICE PATROL
0.00 1,340.08 5221 - FIRE ADMINISTRATION
0.00 39.89 5222 - FIRE SUPPRESSION
0.00 28.53 5231 - AMBULANCE
0.00 64.96 5241 - BUILDING INSPECTOR
0.00 249.98 5323 - GARAGE
0.00 2,188.13 5511 - LIBRARY SERVICES
0.00 177.49 5521 - PARKS
0.00 382.92 5611 - FORESTRY
0.00 110.96 5632 - PLANNING DEPARTMENT
0.00 264.52 5670 - ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT
0.00 2,045.54 5700 - CAPITAL OUTLAY EXPENDITURES
0.00 1,787.82 5890 - USE OF DESIGNATED FUNDS
0.00 3.66 6300 - WATER TREATMENT OPERATIONS
0.00 1,144.13 6452 - T&D-SERVICES MAINTENANCE
0.00 693.91 6920 - ADMINISTRATIVE & GENERAL EXP
0.00 203.31 8010 - WWTP-TREATMENT/DISPOSAL/GP
0.00 233.95 8400 - ADMINISTRATIVE & GENERAL

--- TOTALS BY PAYMENT CARD ACCOUNT ---

1,506.28 0960
19.97 1051

1,357.48 1275
2,206.39 2365

396.20 2380
166.68 3861
815.64 4325



SORTED BY CARDHOLDER

CREDIT CARD TRANSACTIONS FOR BOARD

INVOICE REGISTER REPORT FOR MUKWONAGO 35/35Page:08/27/2019 11:52 AM
User: rgallo
DB: Mukwonago

POST DATES 07/01/2019 - 07/31/2019
JOURNALIZED PAID

 BANK CODE: GEN VENDOR CODE: MISCCC - CHECK TYPE: EFT

GL Distribution

Post DateEntered ByDescriptionInv Ref#   

JrnlizedStatusAmt DueInv AmtDue DateInv DateVendorInv Num    

--- TOTALS BY PAYMENT CARD ACCOUNT ---

43.60 4366
184.01 4746
64.96 4952

606.64 5538
8.43 6347

1,224.49 6370
840.00 6639
17.91 7403

2,033.82 7940
529.50 8378



WE ENERGIES REPORT FOR BOARD

INVOICE REGISTER REPORT FOR MUKWONAGO 1/12Page:08/27/2019 11:43 AM
User: rgallo
DB: Mukwonago

EXP CHECK RUN DATES 07/01/2019 - 08/31/2019
JOURNALIZED PAID

 BANK CODE: GEN VENDOR CODE: 0034 - CHECK TYPE: EFT

GL Distribution

Post DateEntered ByDescriptionInv Ref#   

JrnlizedStatusAmt DueInv AmtDue DateInv DateVendorInv Num    

07/29/2019rgallo6819-119-729 Hall

YPaid0.00 620.22 08/02/201907/17/2019WE ENERGIES35706

20190717

620.22 6819-119-729 Hall100-5160-522200

07/29/2019rgallo6819-119-729 Hall Gas

YPaid0.00 16.80 08/02/201907/17/2019WE ENERGIES35707

20190717

16.80 6819-119-729 Hall Gas100-5160-522400

07/29/2019rgallo0437-358-622 Flashers

YPaid0.00 9.73 08/02/201907/17/2019WE ENERGIES35708

20190717

9.73 0437-358-622 Flashers100-5211-522200

07/29/2019rgallo5000-725-767 PD Tower meter #05662

YPaid0.00 43.92 08/02/201907/17/2019WE ENERGIES35709

20190717

43.92 5000-725-767 PD Tower meter #05662100-5211-522200

07/29/2019rgallo8818-483-919 Tower Radio Bldg

YPaid0.00 20.42 08/02/201907/17/2019WE ENERGIES35710

20190717

20.42 8818-483-919 Tower Radio Bldg100-5211-522200

07/29/2019rgallo7410-051-890 Police

YPaid0.00 903.58 08/02/201907/17/2019WE ENERGIES35711

20190717

903.58 7410-051-890 Police100-5211-522200

07/29/2019rgallo8011-380-768 Police Garage

YPaid0.00 57.22 08/02/201907/17/2019WE ENERGIES35712

20190717

57.22 8011-380-768 Police Garage100-5211-522200

07/29/2019rgallo7879-450-073 Mukw Dam

YPaid0.00 22.85 08/02/201907/17/2019WE ENERGIES35713

20190717

22.85 7879-450-073 Mukw Dam100-5254-522200

07/29/2019rgallo3893-949-966 DPW Elec

YPaid0.00 295.17 08/02/201907/17/2019WE ENERGIES35714

20190717

295.17 3893-949-966 DPW Elec100-5323-522200



WE ENERGIES REPORT FOR BOARD

INVOICE REGISTER REPORT FOR MUKWONAGO 2/12Page:08/27/2019 11:43 AM
User: rgallo
DB: Mukwonago

EXP CHECK RUN DATES 07/01/2019 - 08/31/2019
JOURNALIZED PAID

 BANK CODE: GEN VENDOR CODE: 0034 - CHECK TYPE: EFT

GL Distribution

Post DateEntered ByDescriptionInv Ref#   

JrnlizedStatusAmt DueInv AmtDue DateInv DateVendorInv Num    

07/29/2019rgallo3608-115-165 DPW Gas

YPaid0.00 24.65 08/02/201907/17/2019WE ENERGIES35715

20190717

24.65 3608-115-165 DPW Gas100-5323-522400

07/29/2019rgallo5001-021-384 Street Lights

YPaid0.00 10,937.11 08/02/201907/17/2019WE ENERGIES35716

20190717

10,937.11 5001-021-384 Street Lights100-5342-522200

07/29/2019rgallo8808-380-714 Street Lights

YPaid0.00 2,519.13 08/02/201907/17/2019WE ENERGIES35717

20190717

2,519.13 8808-380-714 Street Lights100-5342-522200

07/29/2019rgallo1438-746-449 Street Lights

YPaid0.00 47.56 08/02/201907/17/2019WE ENERGIES35718

20190717

47.56 1438-746-449 Street Lights100-5342-522200

07/29/2019rgallo0647-211-550 School Crossing Lights

YPaid0.00 15.99 08/02/201907/17/2019WE ENERGIES35719

20190717

15.99 0647-211-550 School Crossing Lights100-5342-522200

07/29/2019rgallo0659-874-941 Museum

YPaid0.00 84.11 08/02/201907/17/2019WE ENERGIES35720

20190717

84.11 0659-874-941 Museum100-5512-522200

07/29/2019rgallo2405-680-633 Andrews St.

YPaid0.00 103.66 08/02/201907/17/2019WE ENERGIES35721

20190717

103.66 2405-680-633 Andrews St.100-5521-522200

07/29/2019rgallo8046-699-403 Field Park

YPaid0.00 119.22 08/02/201907/17/2019WE ENERGIES35722

20190717

119.22 8046-699-403 Field Park100-5521-522200

07/29/2019rgallo8658-233-953 Fld Prk Baseball Lights

YPaid0.00 252.16 08/02/201907/17/2019WE ENERGIES35723

20190717

252.16 8658-233-953 Fld Prk Baseball Lights100-5521-522200



WE ENERGIES REPORT FOR BOARD

INVOICE REGISTER REPORT FOR MUKWONAGO 3/12Page:08/27/2019 11:43 AM
User: rgallo
DB: Mukwonago

EXP CHECK RUN DATES 07/01/2019 - 08/31/2019
JOURNALIZED PAID

 BANK CODE: GEN VENDOR CODE: 0034 - CHECK TYPE: EFT

GL Distribution

Post DateEntered ByDescriptionInv Ref#   

JrnlizedStatusAmt DueInv AmtDue DateInv DateVendorInv Num    

07/29/2019rgallo6837-391-587 Parks

YPaid0.00 39.10 08/02/201907/17/2019WE ENERGIES35724

20190717

39.10 6837-391-587 Parks100-5521-522200

07/29/2019rgallo5864-823-491 Concession Building

YPaid0.00 581.35 08/02/201907/17/2019WE ENERGIES35725

20190717

581.35 5864-823-491 Concession Building100-5521-522200

07/29/2019rgallo2054-702-968 Parks

YPaid0.00 0.00 08/02/201907/17/2019WE ENERGIES35726

20190717

0.00 2054-702-968 Parks100-5521-522200

07/29/2019rgallo3277-621-318 F. Park Sump Pump

YPaid0.00 17.72 08/02/201907/17/2019WE ENERGIES35727

20190717

17.72 3277-621-318 F. Park Sump Pump100-5521-522200

07/29/2019rgallo1610-585-380 Parks

YPaid0.00 131.26 08/02/201907/17/2019WE ENERGIES35728

20190717

131.26 1610-585-380 Parks100-5521-522200

07/29/2019rgallo3051-426-864 Miniwaukan Pavilion

YPaid0.00 15.71 08/02/201907/17/2019WE ENERGIES35729

20190717

15.71 3051-426-864 Miniwaukan Pavilion100-5521-522200

07/29/2019rgallo6881-040-700 Miniwauken Park

YPaid0.00 42.71 08/02/201907/17/2019WE ENERGIES35730

20190717

42.71 6881-040-700 Miniwauken Park100-5521-522200

07/29/2019rgallo7698-426-664 Fire

YPaid0.00 902.99 08/02/201907/17/2019WE ENERGIES35731

20190717

902.99 7698-426-664 Fire150-5221-522200

07/29/2019rgallo9248-740-506 Library Elec

YPaid0.00 2,553.17 08/02/201907/17/2019WE ENERGIES35732

20190717

2,553.17 9248-740-506 Library Elec440-5511-522200



WE ENERGIES REPORT FOR BOARD

INVOICE REGISTER REPORT FOR MUKWONAGO 4/12Page:08/27/2019 11:43 AM
User: rgallo
DB: Mukwonago

EXP CHECK RUN DATES 07/01/2019 - 08/31/2019
JOURNALIZED PAID

 BANK CODE: GEN VENDOR CODE: 0034 - CHECK TYPE: EFT

GL Distribution

Post DateEntered ByDescriptionInv Ref#   

JrnlizedStatusAmt DueInv AmtDue DateInv DateVendorInv Num    

07/29/2019rgallo4843-559-306 Library Gas

YPaid0.00 305.29 08/02/201907/17/2019WE ENERGIES35733

20190717

305.29 4843-559-306 Library Gas440-5511-522400

07/29/2019rgallo9069-575-087 Well #3 Elec

YPaid0.00 907.19 08/02/201907/17/2019WE ENERGIES35734

20190717

907.19 9069-575-087 Well #3 Elec610-6200-662200

07/29/2019rgallo4400-457-029 Well #3 Gas

YPaid0.00 20.03 08/02/201907/17/2019WE ENERGIES35735

20190717

20.03 4400-457-029 Well #3 Gas610-6200-662200

07/29/2019rgallo2409-366-321 Well #4 Elec

YPaid0.00 736.32 08/02/201907/17/2019WE ENERGIES35736

20190717

736.32 2409-366-321 Well #4 Elec610-6200-662200

07/29/2019rgallo0465-443-270 Well #4 Gas

YPaid0.00 14.62 08/02/201907/17/2019WE ENERGIES35737

20190717

14.62 0465-443-270 Well #4 Gas610-6200-662200

07/29/2019rgallo0801-988-732 Well #5

YPaid0.00 1,158.64 08/02/201907/17/2019WE ENERGIES35738

20190717

1,158.64 0801-988-732 Well #5610-6200-662200

07/29/2019rgallo4607-813-092 Well #6

YPaid0.00 590.49 08/02/201907/17/2019WE ENERGIES35739

20190717

590.49 4607-813-092 Well #6610-6200-662200

07/29/2019rgallo3234-559-591 Well #7

YPaid0.00 1,282.41 08/02/201907/17/2019WE ENERGIES35740

20190717

1,282.41 3234-559-591 Well #7610-6200-662200

07/29/2019rgallo9291-834-028 Greenwald

YPaid0.00 312.77 08/02/201907/17/2019WE ENERGIES35741

20190717

312.77 9291-834-028 Greenwald610-6200-662200



WE ENERGIES REPORT FOR BOARD

INVOICE REGISTER REPORT FOR MUKWONAGO 5/12Page:08/27/2019 11:43 AM
User: rgallo
DB: Mukwonago

EXP CHECK RUN DATES 07/01/2019 - 08/31/2019
JOURNALIZED PAID

 BANK CODE: GEN VENDOR CODE: 0034 - CHECK TYPE: EFT

GL Distribution

Post DateEntered ByDescriptionInv Ref#   

JrnlizedStatusAmt DueInv AmtDue DateInv DateVendorInv Num    

07/29/2019rgallo8016-691-668 Booster Station

YPaid0.00 576.55 08/02/201907/17/2019WE ENERGIES35742

20190717

576.55 8016-691-668 Booster Station610-6200-662200

07/29/2019rgallo3068-463-180 Tower

YPaid0.00 32.27 08/02/201907/17/2019WE ENERGIES35743

20190717

32.27 3068-463-180 Tower610-6200-662200

07/29/2019rgallo7843-678-578 Atkinson Pump

YPaid0.00 645.89 08/02/201907/17/2019WE ENERGIES35744

20190717

645.89 7843-678-578 Atkinson Pump620-8020-821000

07/29/2019rgallo8238-765-652 Fox River View

YPaid0.00 112.88 08/02/201907/17/2019WE ENERGIES35745

20190717

112.88 8238-765-652 Fox River View620-8020-821000

07/29/2019rgallo6478-966-911 1224 Riverton

YPaid0.00 76.48 08/02/201907/17/2019WE ENERGIES35746

20190717

76.48 6478-966-911 1224 Riverton620-8020-821000

07/29/2019rgallo8051-462-203 1240 N. Rochester

YPaid0.00 88.65 08/02/201907/17/2019WE ENERGIES35747

20190717

88.65 8051-462-203 1240 N. Rochester620-8020-821000

07/29/2019rgallo7282-806-809 Holz Elec

YPaid0.00 8,646.07 08/02/201907/17/2019WE ENERGIES35748

20190717

8,646.07 7282-806-809 Holz Elec620-8010-821100

07/29/2019rgallo2404-776-809 Holz Gas

YPaid0.00 12.75 08/02/201907/17/2019WE ENERGIES35749

20190717

12.75 2404-776-809 Holz Gas620-8010-821200

07/29/2019rgallo9276-498-259 Digester Gas

YPaid0.00 604.40 08/02/201907/17/2019WE ENERGIES35750

20190717

604.40 9276-498-259 Digester Gas620-8010-821200



WE ENERGIES REPORT FOR BOARD

INVOICE REGISTER REPORT FOR MUKWONAGO 6/12Page:08/27/2019 11:43 AM
User: rgallo
DB: Mukwonago

EXP CHECK RUN DATES 07/01/2019 - 08/31/2019
JOURNALIZED PAID

 BANK CODE: GEN VENDOR CODE: 0034 - CHECK TYPE: EFT

GL Distribution

Post DateEntered ByDescriptionInv Ref#   

JrnlizedStatusAmt DueInv AmtDue DateInv DateVendorInv Num    

07/29/2019rgallo2008-500-143

YPaid0.00 24.17 08/02/201907/17/2019WE ENERGIES35751

20190717

24.17 2008-500-143100-5342-522200

08/29/2019rgallo6819-119-729 Hall

YPaid0.00 1,058.50 09/03/201908/15/2019WE ENERGIES36253

20190815

1,058.50 6819-119-729 Hall100-5160-522200

08/29/2019rgallo6819-119-729 Hall Gas

YPaid0.00 10.30 09/03/201908/15/2019WE ENERGIES36254

20190815

10.30 6819-119-729 Hall Gas100-5160-522400

08/29/2019rgallo0437-358-622 Flashers

YPaid0.00 9.73 09/03/201908/15/2019WE ENERGIES36255

20190815

9.73 0437-358-622 Flashers100-5211-522200

08/29/2019rgallo5000-725-767 PD Tower meter #05662

YPaid0.00 48.90 09/03/201908/15/2019WE ENERGIES36256

20190815

48.90 5000-725-767 PD Tower meter #05662100-5211-522200

08/29/2019rgallo8818-483-919 Tower Radio Bldg

YPaid0.00 21.91 09/03/201908/15/2019WE ENERGIES36257

20190815

21.91 8818-483-919 Tower Radio Bldg100-5211-522200

08/29/2019rgallo7410-051-890 Police

YPaid0.00 1,074.05 09/03/201908/15/2019WE ENERGIES36258

20190815

1,074.05 7410-051-890 Police100-5211-522200

08/29/2019rgallo8011-380-768 Police Garage

YPaid0.00 37.88 09/03/201908/15/2019WE ENERGIES36259

20190815

37.88 8011-380-768 Police Garage100-5211-522200

08/29/2019rgallo7879-450-073 Mukw Dam

YPaid0.00 22.57 09/03/201908/15/2019WE ENERGIES36260

20190815

22.57 7879-450-073 Mukw Dam100-5254-522200



WE ENERGIES REPORT FOR BOARD

INVOICE REGISTER REPORT FOR MUKWONAGO 7/12Page:08/27/2019 11:43 AM
User: rgallo
DB: Mukwonago

EXP CHECK RUN DATES 07/01/2019 - 08/31/2019
JOURNALIZED PAID

 BANK CODE: GEN VENDOR CODE: 0034 - CHECK TYPE: EFT

GL Distribution

Post DateEntered ByDescriptionInv Ref#   

JrnlizedStatusAmt DueInv AmtDue DateInv DateVendorInv Num    

08/29/2019rgallo3893-949-966 DPW Elec

YPaid0.00 376.05 09/03/201908/15/2019WE ENERGIES36261

20190815

376.05 3893-949-966 DPW Elec100-5323-522200

08/29/2019rgallo3608-115-165 DPW Gas

YPaid0.00 27.20 09/03/201908/15/2019WE ENERGIES36262

20190815

27.20 3608-115-165 DPW Gas100-5323-522400

08/29/2019rgallo5001-021-384 Street Lights

YPaid0.00 10,937.11 09/03/201908/15/2019WE ENERGIES36263

20190815

10,937.11 5001-021-384 Street Lights100-5342-522200

08/29/2019rgallo8808-380-714 Street Lights

YPaid0.00 2,519.13 09/03/201908/15/2019WE ENERGIES36264

20190815

2,519.13 8808-380-714 Street Lights100-5342-522200

08/29/2019rgallo1438-746-449 Street Lights

YPaid0.00 49.17 09/03/201908/15/2019WE ENERGIES36265

20190815

49.17 1438-746-449 Street Lights100-5342-522200

08/29/2019rgallo0647-211-550 School Crossing Lights

YPaid0.00 17.33 09/03/201908/15/2019WE ENERGIES36266

20190815

17.33 0647-211-550 School Crossing Lights100-5342-522200

08/29/2019rgallo0659-874-941 Museum

YPaid0.00 212.05 09/03/201908/15/2019WE ENERGIES36267

20190815

212.05 0659-874-941 Museum100-5512-522200

08/29/2019rgallo2405-680-633 Andrews St.

YPaid0.00 103.66 09/03/201908/15/2019WE ENERGIES36268

20190815

103.66 2405-680-633 Andrews St.100-5521-522200

08/29/2019rgallo8046-699-403 Field Park

YPaid0.00 119.22 09/03/201908/15/2019WE ENERGIES36269

20190815

119.22 8046-699-403 Field Park100-5521-522200



WE ENERGIES REPORT FOR BOARD

INVOICE REGISTER REPORT FOR MUKWONAGO 8/12Page:08/27/2019 11:43 AM
User: rgallo
DB: Mukwonago

EXP CHECK RUN DATES 07/01/2019 - 08/31/2019
JOURNALIZED PAID

 BANK CODE: GEN VENDOR CODE: 0034 - CHECK TYPE: EFT

GL Distribution

Post DateEntered ByDescriptionInv Ref#   

JrnlizedStatusAmt DueInv AmtDue DateInv DateVendorInv Num    

08/29/2019rgallo8658-233-953 Fld Prk Baseball Lights

YPaid0.00 103.32 09/03/201908/15/2019WE ENERGIES36270

20190815

103.32 8658-233-953 Fld Prk Baseball Lights100-5521-522200

08/29/2019rgallo6837-391-587 Parks

YPaid0.00 27.27 09/03/201908/15/2019WE ENERGIES36271

20190815

27.27 6837-391-587 Parks100-5521-522200

08/29/2019rgallo5864-823-491 Concession Building

YPaid0.00 286.98 09/03/201908/15/2019WE ENERGIES36272

20190815

286.98 5864-823-491 Concession Building100-5521-522200

08/29/2019rgallo2054-702-968 Parks

YPaid0.00 0.00 09/03/201908/15/2019WE ENERGIES36273

20190815

0.00 2054-702-968 Parks100-5521-522200

08/29/2019rgallo3277-621-318 F. Park Sump Pump

YPaid0.00 20.97 09/03/201908/15/2019WE ENERGIES36274

20190815

20.97 3277-621-318 F. Park Sump Pump100-5521-522200

08/29/2019rgallo1610-585-380 Parks

YPaid0.00 122.25 09/03/201908/15/2019WE ENERGIES36275

20190815

122.25 1610-585-380 Parks100-5521-522200

08/29/2019rgallo3051-426-864 Miniwaukan Pavilion

YPaid0.00 16.25 09/03/201908/15/2019WE ENERGIES36276

20190815

16.25 3051-426-864 Miniwaukan Pavilion100-5521-522200

08/29/2019rgallo6881-040-700 Miniwauken Park

YPaid0.00 45.68 09/03/201908/15/2019WE ENERGIES36277

20190815

45.68 6881-040-700 Miniwauken Park100-5521-522200

08/29/2019rgallo7698-426-664 Fire

YPaid0.00 1,048.10 09/03/201908/15/2019WE ENERGIES36278

20190815

1,048.10 7698-426-664 Fire150-5221-522200



WE ENERGIES REPORT FOR BOARD

INVOICE REGISTER REPORT FOR MUKWONAGO 9/12Page:08/27/2019 11:43 AM
User: rgallo
DB: Mukwonago

EXP CHECK RUN DATES 07/01/2019 - 08/31/2019
JOURNALIZED PAID

 BANK CODE: GEN VENDOR CODE: 0034 - CHECK TYPE: EFT

GL Distribution

Post DateEntered ByDescriptionInv Ref#   

JrnlizedStatusAmt DueInv AmtDue DateInv DateVendorInv Num    

08/29/2019rgallo9248-740-506 Library Elec

YPaid0.00 3,224.19 09/03/201908/15/2019WE ENERGIES36279

20190815

3,224.19 9248-740-506 Library Elec440-5511-522200

08/29/2019rgallo4843-559-306 Library Gas

YPaid0.00 171.86 09/03/201908/15/2019WE ENERGIES36280

20190815

171.86 4843-559-306 Library Gas440-5511-522400

08/29/2019rgallo9069-575-087 Well #3 Elec

YPaid0.00 881.10 09/03/201908/15/2019WE ENERGIES36281

20190815

881.10 9069-575-087 Well #3 Elec610-6200-662200

08/29/2019rgallo4400-457-029 Well #3 Gas

YPaid0.00 10.23 09/03/201908/15/2019WE ENERGIES36282

20190815

10.23 4400-457-029 Well #3 Gas610-6200-662200

08/29/2019rgallo2409-366-321 Well #4 Elec

YPaid0.00 904.49 09/03/201908/15/2019WE ENERGIES36283

20190815

904.49 2409-366-321 Well #4 Elec610-6200-662200

08/29/2019rgallo0465-443-270 Well #4 Gas

YPaid0.00 16.00 09/03/201908/15/2019WE ENERGIES36284

20190815

16.00 0465-443-270 Well #4 Gas610-6200-662200

08/29/2019rgallo0801-988-732 Well #5

YPaid0.00 1,157.46 09/03/201908/15/2019WE ENERGIES36285

20190815

1,157.46 0801-988-732 Well #5610-6200-662200

08/29/2019rgallo4607-813-092 Well #6

YPaid0.00 592.83 09/03/201908/15/2019WE ENERGIES36286

20190815

592.83 4607-813-092 Well #6610-6200-662200

08/29/2019rgallo3234-559-591 Well #7

YPaid0.00 1,402.35 09/03/201908/15/2019WE ENERGIES36287

20190815

1,402.35 3234-559-591 Well #7610-6200-662200



WE ENERGIES REPORT FOR BOARD

INVOICE REGISTER REPORT FOR MUKWONAGO 10/12Page:08/27/2019 11:43 AM
User: rgallo
DB: Mukwonago

EXP CHECK RUN DATES 07/01/2019 - 08/31/2019
JOURNALIZED PAID

 BANK CODE: GEN VENDOR CODE: 0034 - CHECK TYPE: EFT

GL Distribution

Post DateEntered ByDescriptionInv Ref#   

JrnlizedStatusAmt DueInv AmtDue DateInv DateVendorInv Num    

08/29/2019rgallo9291-834-028 Greenwald

YPaid0.00 238.48 09/03/201908/15/2019WE ENERGIES36288

20190815

238.48 9291-834-028 Greenwald610-6200-662200

08/29/2019rgallo8016-691-668 Booster Station

YPaid0.00 242.17 09/03/201908/15/2019WE ENERGIES36289

20190815

242.17 8016-691-668 Booster Station610-6200-662200

08/29/2019rgallo3068-463-180 Tower

YPaid0.00 32.27 09/03/201908/15/2019WE ENERGIES36290

20190815

32.27 3068-463-180 Tower610-6200-662200

08/29/2019rgallo7843-678-578 Atkinson Pump

YPaid0.00 521.64 09/03/201908/15/2019WE ENERGIES36291

20190815

521.64 7843-678-578 Atkinson Pump620-8020-821000

08/29/2019rgallo8238-765-652 Fox River View

YPaid0.00 107.22 09/03/201908/15/2019WE ENERGIES36292

20190815

107.22 8238-765-652 Fox River View620-8020-821000

08/29/2019rgallo6478-966-911 1224 Riverton

YPaid0.00 60.16 09/03/201908/15/2019WE ENERGIES36293

20190815

60.16 6478-966-911 1224 Riverton620-8020-821000

08/29/2019rgallo8051-462-203 1240 N. Rochester

YPaid0.00 81.36 09/03/201908/15/2019WE ENERGIES36294

20190815

81.36 8051-462-203 1240 N. Rochester620-8020-821000

08/29/2019rgallo7282-806-809 Holz Elec

YPaid0.00 7,829.16 09/03/201908/15/2019WE ENERGIES36295

20190815

7,829.16 7282-806-809 Holz Elec620-8010-821100

08/29/2019rgallo2404-776-809 Holz Gas

YPaid0.00 9.90 09/03/201908/15/2019WE ENERGIES36296

20190815

9.90 2404-776-809 Holz Gas620-8010-821200



WE ENERGIES REPORT FOR BOARD

INVOICE REGISTER REPORT FOR MUKWONAGO 11/12Page:08/27/2019 11:43 AM
User: rgallo
DB: Mukwonago

EXP CHECK RUN DATES 07/01/2019 - 08/31/2019
JOURNALIZED PAID

 BANK CODE: GEN VENDOR CODE: 0034 - CHECK TYPE: EFT

GL Distribution

Post DateEntered ByDescriptionInv Ref#   

JrnlizedStatusAmt DueInv AmtDue DateInv DateVendorInv Num    

08/29/2019rgallo9276-498-259 Digester Gas

YPaid0.00 1,609.80 09/03/201908/15/2019WE ENERGIES36297

20190815

1,609.80 9276-498-259 Digester Gas620-8010-821200

08/29/2019rgallo2008-500-143 Parks- 200 s Rochester

YPaid0.00 22.57 09/03/201908/15/2019WE ENERGIES36298

20190815

22.57 2008-500-143 Parks- 200 s Rochester100-5342-522200

1,694.28 PUMPING POWER & FUEL620-8020-821000

2,236.85 NAT GAS/ADMIN BLDG/HEAT EXCH620-8010-821200

16,475.23 WWTP ELECTRIC POWER620-8010-821100

11,108.67 FUEL OR POWER PURCHASED610-6200-662200

477.15 GAS440-5511-522400

5,777.36 ELECTRIC440-5511-522200

1,951.09 ELECTRIC150-5221-522200

2,148.49 ELECTRIC100-5521-522200

296.16 ELECTRIC100-5512-522200

27,089.27 ELECTRIC100-5342-522200

51.85 GAS100-5323-522400

671.22 ELECTRIC100-5323-522200

45.42 ELECTRIC100-5254-522200

2,227.34 ELECTRIC100-5211-522200

27.10 GAS100-5160-522400

1,678.72 ELECTRIC100-5160-522200

--- TOTALS BY GL DISTRIBUTION ---

0.00 73,956.20 # of Invoices:              92  # Due:     0           Totals:

0.00 0.00 # of Credit Memos:           0  # Due:     0           Totals:

0.00 73,956.20 Net of Invoices and Credit Memos:



WE ENERGIES REPORT FOR BOARD

INVOICE REGISTER REPORT FOR MUKWONAGO 12/12Page:08/27/2019 11:43 AM
User: rgallo
DB: Mukwonago

EXP CHECK RUN DATES 07/01/2019 - 08/31/2019
JOURNALIZED PAID

 BANK CODE: GEN VENDOR CODE: 0034 - CHECK TYPE: EFT

GL Distribution

Post DateEntered ByDescriptionInv Ref#   

JrnlizedStatusAmt DueInv AmtDue DateInv DateVendorInv Num    

--- TOTALS BY FUND ---

0.00 34,235.57 100 - GENERAL FUND
0.00 1,951.09 150 - FIRE/AMBULANCE FUND
0.00 6,254.51 440 - LIBRARY FUND
0.00 11,108.67 610 - WATER UTILITY FUND
0.00 20,406.36 620 - SEWER UTILITY FUND

--- TOTALS BY DEPT/ACTIVITY ---

0.00 1,705.82 5160 - VILLAGE HALL
0.00 2,227.34 5211 - POLICE ADMINISTRATION
0.00 1,951.09 5221 - FIRE ADMINISTRATION
0.00 45.42 5254 - DAMS
0.00 723.07 5323 - GARAGE
0.00 27,089.27 5342 - STREET LIGHTING
0.00 6,254.51 5511 - LIBRARY SERVICES
0.00 296.16 5512 - MUSEUM
0.00 2,148.49 5521 - PARKS
0.00 11,108.67 6200 - PUMPING OPERATIONS
0.00 18,712.08 8010 - WWTP-TREATMENT/DISPOSAL/GP
0.00 1,694.28 8020 - LIFT STATIONS/PUMPING EQUIP



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR VILLAGE OF MUKWONAGO 1/4Page:08/23/2019 12:37 PM
User: ddoherty
DB: Mukwonago PERIOD ENDING 07/31/2019

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

YTD BALANCE
07/31/2019

2019
AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 100 - GENERAL FUND
Revenues

49.47 11,462.04 11,222.96 22,685.00 OTHER REVENUESOTHERREV
85.76 370,697.22 2,233,379.78 2,604,077.00 GENERAL PROPERTY TAXPTAX
0.00 72,646.00 0.00 72,646.00 UnclassifiedUNCLASSIFIED

62.54 143,502.53 239,587.47 383,090.00 OTHER TAXESTAXES
61.28 301,528.88 477,256.12 778,785.00 INTERGOVERNMENTAL REVENUESIGOVTREV
99.51 1,614.58 329,642.42 331,257.00 LICENSES & PERMITSLICPER
78.94 32,859.76 123,140.24 156,000.00 FINES & FORFEITURESLAWORD
68.03 9,530.29 20,279.71 29,810.00 PUBLIC CHARGES FOR SERVICESPUBCHGS
26.45 69,827.15 25,112.85 94,940.00 LEISURE ACTIVITIESLEISURE
52.07 97,558.16 105,967.84 203,526.00 INTERGOVERNMENTAL CHARGESIGOVTCH
163.02 (30,247.95)78,247.95 48,000.00 INVESTMENT INCOMEINVSTINC

77.12 1,080,978.66 3,643,837.34 4,724,816.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Expenditures
70.80 16,009.49 38,819.51 54,829.00 VILLAGE BOARD5111
38.43 246.27 153.73 400.00 HISTORIC PRESERVATION5112
61.88 16,670.24 27,056.76 43,727.00 MUNICIPAL COURT5120
61.05 30,685.25 48,094.75 78,780.00 VILLAGE ATTORNEY5130
30.23 141,635.06 61,363.94 202,999.00 VILLAGE ADMINISTRATION/FINANCE5141
52.86 95,283.80 106,844.20 202,128.00 CLERK-TREASURER5142
13.74 19,666.78 3,133.22 22,800.00 ELECTIONS5144
89.28 1,393.83 11,606.17 13,000.00 INDEPENDENT AUDITING5151
42.25 11,463.28 8,386.72 19,850.00 ASSESSMENT OF PROPERTY5153
42.62 76,200.88 56,599.12 132,800.00 RISK & PROPERTY INSURANCE5154
56.31 18,490.99 23,833.01 42,324.00 VILLAGE HALL5160
100.00 (5,797.27)5,797.27 0.00 UNCOLLECTED TAX5191
56.78 442,818.36 581,738.64 1,024,557.00 POLICE ADMINISTRATION5211
50.14 532,018.37 535,024.63 1,067,043.00 POLICE PATROL5212
54.56 105,238.72 126,338.28 231,577.00 CRIME INVESTIGATION5213
52.45 3,376.00 3,724.00 7,100.00 POLICE TRAINING5215
86.55 780.27 5,022.73 5,803.00 FIRE STATION (VILLAGE)5220
0.00 2,350.00 0.00 2,350.00 EMERGENCY GOVERNMENT5235

51.38 112,319.90 118,705.10 231,025.00 BUILDING INSPECTOR5241
0.00 800.00 0.00 800.00 BOARD OF APPEALS5247

36.65 6,298.03 3,643.97 9,942.00 DAMS5254
47.90 163,044.89 149,906.11 312,951.00 DPW GENERAL ADMINISTRATION5300
62.11 19,514.84 31,994.16 51,509.00 GARAGE5323
50.23 47,796.96 48,234.04 96,031.00 MACHINERY & EQUIPMENT5324
50.73 24,634.31 25,365.69 50,000.00 ENGINEERING5335
37.89 8,984.20 5,480.80 14,465.00 STREETS & ALLEYS5341
59.67 64,445.37 95,354.63 159,800.00 STREET LIGHTING5342
0.42 25,443.77 106.23 25,550.00 CURBS GUTTERS & SIDEWALKS5343

53.76 6,592.16 7,664.84 14,257.00 STORM SEWER5344
33.96 11,170.47 5,744.53 16,915.00 STREET CLEANING5345
0.40 5,433.22 21.78 5,455.00 BRIDGES & CULVERTS5346

71.76 33,062.89 84,020.11 117,083.00 SNOW & ICE CONTROL5347
26.95 10,645.61 3,928.39 14,574.00 STREET SIGNS & MARKINGS5348
39.82 3,057.97 2,023.03 5,081.00 GARBAGE COLLECTION5362
96.07 110.00 2,690.00 2,800.00 ANIMAL POUND5431
35.04 6,950.32 3,749.68 10,700.00 MUSEUM5512
48.04 87,181.83 80,608.17 167,790.00 PARKS5521
48.05 3,575.39 3,306.61 6,882.00 CELEBRATIONS5522
34.53 30,507.26 16,092.74 46,600.00 FORESTRY5611
40.73 845.72 581.28 1,427.00 WEED CONTROL5613
36.15 88,235.34 49,950.66 138,186.00 PLANNING DEPARTMENT5632
40.07 7,791.03 5,208.97 13,000.00 STORMWATER MASTER PLAN5660
43.36 33,943.44 25,982.56 59,926.00 ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT5670
100.00 (3,909.82)3,909.82 0.00 CAPITAL OUTLAY EXPENDITURES5700

51.17 2,307,005.42 2,417,810.58 4,724,816.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES

100.00 (1,226,026.76)1,226,026.76 0.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

51.17 2,307,005.42 2,417,810.58 4,724,816.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
77.12 1,080,978.66 3,643,837.34 4,724,816.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 100 - GENERAL FUND:



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR VILLAGE OF MUKWONAGO 2/4Page:08/23/2019 12:37 PM
User: ddoherty
DB: Mukwonago PERIOD ENDING 07/31/2019

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

YTD BALANCE
07/31/2019

2019
AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 150 - FIRE/AMBULANCE FUND
Revenues

100.00 (12,180.56)12,180.56 0.00 OTHER REVENUESOTHERREV
58.33 91,035.00 127,449.00 218,484.00 GENERAL PROPERTY TAXPTAX
50.84 482,906.18 499,439.82 982,346.00 EBIX REVENUESEBIX
28.61 4,283.37 1,716.63 6,000.00 INTERGOVERNMENTAL REVENUESIGOVTREV
15.23 5,976.00 1,074.00 7,050.00 PUBLIC CHARGES FOR SERVICESPUBCHGS
50.00 109,242.00 109,242.00 218,484.00 INTERGOVERNMENTAL CHARGESIGOVTCH
168.69 (480.86)1,180.86 700.00 INVESTMENT INCOMEINVSTINC

52.49 680,781.13 752,282.87 1,433,064.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Expenditures
59.71 10,405.98 15,421.02 25,827.00 ADMINISTRATIVE & GENERAL5140
56.02 376,275.78 479,347.22 855,623.00 FIRE ADMINISTRATION5221
37.54 42,345.38 25,452.62 67,798.00 FIRE SUPPRESSION5222
37.33 27,968.39 16,662.61 44,631.00 FIRE TRAINING5223
57.60 148,347.80 201,567.20 349,915.00 AMBULANCE5231
22.94 15,969.33 4,754.67 20,724.00 AMBULANCE TRAINING5232
54.73 16,297.03 19,702.97 36,000.00 CAPITAL OUTLAY EXPENDITURES5700
100.00 (2,856.54)2,856.54 0.00 USE OF GRANTS/DONATIONS5880

0.00 32,546.00 0.00 32,546.00 OTHER FINANCING USES5900

53.44 667,299.15 765,764.85 1,433,064.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES

100.00 13,481.98 (13,481.98)0.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

53.44 667,299.15 765,764.85 1,433,064.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
52.49 680,781.13 752,282.87 1,433,064.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 150 - FIRE/AMBULANCE FUND:



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR VILLAGE OF MUKWONAGO 3/4Page:08/23/2019 12:37 PM
User: ddoherty
DB: Mukwonago PERIOD ENDING 07/31/2019

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

YTD BALANCE
07/31/2019

2019
AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 610 - WATER UTILITY FUND
Revenues

0.00 100.00 0.00 100.00 OTHER REVENUESOTHERREV
48.65 987,990.51 936,194.49 1,924,185.00 UTILITY REVENUESUTILREV
446.74 (173,367.68)223,367.68 50,000.00 CONTRIBUTED CAPITALCONTRIB
92.19 10,385.44 122,614.56 133,000.00 MISC INCOME UTILITIESMISCINC
(5.75)1,586.32 (86.32)1,500.00 INTERGOVERNMENTAL CHARGESIGOVTCH
222.92 (27,411.64)49,711.64 22,300.00 INVESTMENT INCOMEINVSTINC

62.49 799,282.95 1,331,802.05 2,131,085.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Expenditures
72.86 54.28 145.72 200.00 ADMINISTRATIVE & GENERAL5140
0.00 22,324.00 0.00 22,324.00 OTHER FINANCING USES5900

61.97 39,648.42 64,601.58 104,250.00 PUMPING OPERATIONS6200
16.60 198,164.75 39,439.25 237,604.00 PUMPING MAINTENANCE6210
59.33 27,814.29 40,583.71 68,398.00 WATER TREATMENT OPERATIONS6300
98.24 128.22 7,138.78 7,267.00 WATER TREATMENT MAINTENANCE6310
83.70 50,045.18 257,033.82 307,079.00 T&D-DISTR RSRVR/STNDP MAINT6450
72.57 12,886.95 34,092.05 46,979.00 T&D-MAINS MAINTENACE6451
88.26 2,602.25 19,562.75 22,165.00 T&D-SERVICES MAINTENANCE6452
19.49 17,429.33 4,219.67 21,649.00 T&D-METERS MAINTENANCE6453
62.09 8,382.65 13,727.35 22,110.00 T&D-HYDRANTS MAINTENANCE6454
103.98 (75.45)1,969.45 1,894.00 METER READING LABOR6901
59.00 29,500.54 42,452.46 71,953.00 ACCOUNTING & COLLECTING LABOR6902
68.79 249,587.11 550,071.89 799,659.00 ADMINISTRATIVE & GENERAL EXP6920
0.00 397,554.00 0.00 397,554.00 YEAR END ACCOUNTING ADJUSTMENT6950

50.45 1,056,046.52 1,075,038.48 2,131,085.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES

100.00 (256,763.57)256,763.57 0.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

50.45 1,056,046.52 1,075,038.48 2,131,085.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
62.49 799,282.95 1,331,802.05 2,131,085.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 610 - WATER UTILITY FUND:



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR VILLAGE OF MUKWONAGO 4/4Page:08/23/2019 12:37 PM
User: ddoherty
DB: Mukwonago PERIOD ENDING 07/31/2019

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

YTD BALANCE
07/31/2019

2019
AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 620 - SEWER UTILITY FUND
Revenues

100.00 (200.00)200.00 0.00 OTHER REVENUESOTHERREV
0.00 10,000.00 0.00 10,000.00 UnclassifiedUNCLASSIFIED

52.35 706,449.20 776,150.80 1,482,600.00 UTILITY REVENUESUTILREV
199.90 (80,617.08)161,317.08 80,700.00 LICENSES & PERMITSLICPER
103.14 (2,511.98)82,511.98 80,000.00 CONTRIBUTED CAPITALCONTRIB
30.57 138,867.00 61,133.00 200,000.00 MISC INCOME UTILITIESMISCINC
126.75 (12,312.79)58,337.79 46,025.00 INVESTMENT INCOMEINVSTINC

60.00 759,674.35 1,139,650.65 1,899,325.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Expenditures
60.43 47.48 72.52 120.00 ADMINISTRATIVE & GENERAL5140
0.00 1,684.00 0.00 1,684.00 OTHER FINANCING USES5900

86.00 60,480.85 371,390.15 431,871.00 WWTP-TREATMENT/DISPOSAL/GP8010
122.75 (4,701.24)25,363.24 20,662.00 LIFT STATIONS/PUMPING EQUIP8020

6.02 152,616.66 9,778.34 162,395.00 WASTEWATER COLLECTION SYSTEM8030
0.00 3,167.00 0.00 3,167.00 DPW8100

57.66 31,309.47 42,643.53 73,953.00 ACCOUNTING/COLLECTING8300
67.98 158,296.27 336,033.73 494,330.00 ADMINISTRATIVE & GENERAL8400
0.00 711,143.00 0.00 711,143.00 YEAR END ACCOUNTING ADJUSTMENT8900

41.35 1,114,043.49 785,281.51 1,899,325.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES

100.00 (354,369.14)354,369.14 0.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

41.35 1,114,043.49 785,281.51 1,899,325.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
60.00 759,674.35 1,139,650.65 1,899,325.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 620 - SEWER UTILITY FUND:

100.00 (1,823,677.49)1,823,677.49 0.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

49.51 5,144,394.58 5,043,895.42 10,188,290.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES - ALL FUNDS
67.41 3,320,717.09 6,867,572.91 10,188,290.00 TOTAL REVENUES - ALL FUNDS



TREASURERS REPORT Jul-19 TOTAL Citizens Other

Tax Receipts @ 

ADM LGIP

Long Term 

Investments - Johnson 

Bank & ADM

GENERAL VILLAGE

100-111xxx General Fund 2,422,447.42               877,866.56               300.00                   509,763.86                 1,034,517.00                 
100-111005/020/033 Checking/MRA/Accrued Sick 1,154,682.98               755,654.28            291,922.88                 107,105.82                    
150-111000 Fire Department 221,397.66                  221,397.66               
200-110xxx Lynch & Chapman Blvd (175,871.22)                 (175,871.22)              -                              
210-111xxx Wisc Development - RLF 209,360.62                  209,360.62                    
220-111xxx TID#3-General 1,350,534.63               147,295.82               840,333.92                 362,904.89                    
240-111xxx TID#4-General 100,313.16                  46,170.43                 54,142.73                   
250-111xxx TID#5-General 3,041,455.57               84,202.70                 2,957,252.87              
300-111xxx Debt Service 1,893,394.52               537,577.46               -                         1,355,817.06              
320-111000 Fire Department Designated 208,353.29                  103,385.55               104,967.74                 
340-111xxx Village Designated Funds 175,799.45                  129,641.90               46,157.55                   
410-111000 Recycling 215,266.11                  176,808.20               38,457.91                   
430-111000 Capital Equipment 306,171.76                  100,860.47               205,311.29                 
440-111xxx Library 305,307.71                  295,267.62               -                         10,040.09                   
480-111xxx Capital Improvement Funds 3,102,574.78               106,867.45               2,993,294.64              2,412.69                        
500-111000 Stormwater District #1 50,034.75                    50,034.75                 -                              
600-111xxx Impact Fees 230,006.91                  91,231.29                 138,775.62                 -                                 
720-111xxx Taxroll 2,212,958.28               557,482.25               -                         -                         1,655,476.03              
810-111xxx Parkland Site 276,185.67                  42,646.03                 233,539.64                 

TOTAL 17,300,374.05             3,392,864.92            755,954.28            -                         11,435,253.83            1,716,301.02                 

WATER UTILITY

610-111000 Cash 256,491.23                  256,491.23               
610-111200 Bonds & Unrestricted Cash 1,671,613.10               1,671,613.10              
610-111400 Long Term Debt 61,911.53                    61,911.53                      
610-111050 Current Year Debt Reserve 380,091.58                  330,972.23               49,119.35                   
610-111060 Required Debt Reserve 617,020.85                  -                            174,856.00                 442,164.85                    
610-111080 Impact Fee 639,415.98                  224,407.80               415,008.18                 
610-111033 Accrued Sick Pay 4,233.83                      4,233.83                        

TOTAL 3,630,778.10               811,871.26               -                         2,310,596.63              508,310.21                    

SEWER UTILITY

620-111000 Cash 95,663.29                    95,663.29                 
620-111200 Bonds & Unrestricted Cash 440,283.73                  440,283.73                 
620-111030 Reserve Capacity Assessment 1,218,382.02               163,075.94               505,816.29                 549,489.79                    
620-111060 Required Debt Reserve 725,065.30                  -                            -                              725,065.30                    
620-111050 Current Year Debt Reserve 374,786.53                  328,321.42               46,465.11                   
620-111070 Equipment Replacement Fund 715,202.92                  -                            -                              715,202.92                    
620-111080 Impact Fee 558,235.19                  83,188.56                 475,046.63                 
620-111033 Accrued Sick Pay 4,221.43                      4,221.43                     -                                 

TOTAL 4,131,840.41               670,249.21               -                         1,471,833.19              1,989,758.01                 

GRAND TOTAL 25,062,992.56             4,874,985.39            755,954.28            -                         15,217,683.65            4,214,369.24                 

Prepared by Diana Doherty balance check 25,062,992.56               

Page 1 of 1









 

~1292136 Chapman Farm Development Review > 300 Construction > Correspondence > Winchowky-20190815-Closeout.docx~ 
Your Infrastructure Ally ruekertmielke.com 

W233 N2080 Ridgeview Parkway, Waukesha, WI 53188-1020 262-542-5733 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

     
 

 
 
 
August 15, 2019 
 
 
Mr. Fred Winchowky 
Village President 
Village of Mukwonago 
440 River Crest Court 
Mukwonago, WI  53149 
 
Re:  Chapman Farms Boulevard Project 
 Final Payment 

President Winchowky: 

In accordance with the Contract Documents, the Contractor for this Project, Musson Bros., Inc., has 
submitted a final Application for Payment and has furnished the enclosed Contract-required items: 

1. Consent of Surety to Final Payment. 
2. List of Subcontractors, Suppliers, and service providers performing, furnishing, or procuring labor, 

services and materials on the Project. 
3. Releases or waivers of lien from first tier Subcontractors and Suppliers. 
4. Certificate or other evidence of completed operations insurance. 
 
You may want to have your legal counsel and insurance advisor review the respective lien waivers, 
bonding, and insurance documents to verify legal effectiveness.  If all are satisfactory, we recommend 
final payment, and give notice (enclosed), that the completed Work is acceptable subject to the provisions 
of General Conditions paragraph 15.07. 

Respectfully, 
 
RUEKERT & MIELKE, INC. 
 
 
 
 
Peter W. Gesch 
Project Engineer 
pgesch@ruekertmielke.com 
 
PWG:sjs 
Enclosures 
 
cc: Bob Draths, Musson Bros., Inc., Contractor w/Notice of Acceptability 
 Jerad J. Wegner, P.E., Ruekert & Mielke, Inc. 
 

mailto:pgesch@ruekertmielke.com
mailto:pgesch@ruekertmielke.com


 
1 

08/15/19 Ruekert & Mielke, Inc. 
 ~1292136 Chapman Farm Development Review > 300 Construction > Correspondence > Notice of Acceptability of Work~2.doc~ 

NOTICE OF ACCEPTABILITY OF WORK 
 

PROJECT: Chapman Farms Boulevard 

OWNER: Village of Mukwonago 

CONTRACTOR: Musson Bros., Inc. 

EFFECTIVE DATE OF THE CONSTRUCTION CONTRACT:  August 3, 2017 

ENGINEER: Ruekert & Mielke, Inc. 
NOTICE DATE: August 13, 2019 

 
To: Village of Mukwonago 
 Owner 
  
And To: Musson Bros., Inc. 
  Contractor 
  
From: Ruekert & Mielke, Inc. 
 Engineer 

The Engineer hereby gives notice to the above Owner and Contractor that the completed Work furnished 
and performed by Contractor under the above Contract is acceptable expressly subject to the provisions 
of the related Contract Documents, the Agreement between Owner and Engineer for Professional 
Services and the terms and conditions set forth as follows: 

CONDITIONS OF NOTICE OF ACCEPTABILITY OF WORK 

 The Notice of Acceptability of Work ("Notice") is expressly made subject to the following terms 
and conditions to which all those who receive said Notice and rely thereon agree: 
 

1. This Notice is given with the skill and care ordinarily used by members of the engineering 
profession practicing under similar conditions at the same time and in the same locality. 

2. This Notice reflects and is an expression of the professional judgment of Engineer. 

3. This Notice is given as to the best of Engineer's knowledge, information, and belief as of the 
Notice Date. 

4. This Notice is based entirely on and expressly limited by the scope of services Engineer has 
been employed by Owner to perform or furnish during construction of the Project (including 
observation of the Contractor's work) under Engineer's Agreement with Owner and under the 
Construction Contract referred to in this Notice, and applies only to facts that are within 
Engineer's knowledge or could reasonably have been ascertained by Engineer as a result of 
carrying out the responsibilities specifically assigned to Engineer under such Agreement and 
Construction Contract. 

5. This Notice is not a guarantee or warranty of Contractor's performance under the 
Construction Contract referred to in this Notice, nor an assumption of responsibility for any 
failure of Contractor to furnish and perform the Work thereunder in accordance with the 
Contract Documents. 

By:  Peter W. Gesch  

Title:  Project Engineer  

Dated:  August 13, 2019  























The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORD

CERTIFICATE HOLDER

© 1988-2014 ACORD CORPORATION. All rights reserved.

ACORD 25 (2014/01)

AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE

CANCELLATION

DATE (MM/DD/YYYY)

CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE

LOCJECT
PRO-

POLICY

GEN'L AGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER:

OCCURCLAIMS-MADE

COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY

PREMISES (Ea occurrence) $
DAMAGE TO RENTED
EACH OCCURRENCE $

MED EXP (Any one person) $

PERSONAL & ADV INJURY $

GENERAL AGGREGATE $

PRODUCTS - COMP/OP AGG $

$RETENTIONDED

CLAIMS-MADE

OCCUR

$

AGGREGATE $

EACH OCCURRENCE $UMBRELLA LIAB

EXCESS LIAB

DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS / LOCATIONS / VEHICLES  (ACORD 101, Additional Remarks Schedule, may be attached if more space is required)

INSR
LTR TYPE OF INSURANCE POLICY NUMBER

POLICY EFF
(MM/DD/YYYY)

POLICY EXP
(MM/DD/YYYY) LIMITS

PER
STATUTE

OTH-
ER

E.L. EACH ACCIDENT

E.L. DISEASE - EA EMPLOYEE

E.L. DISEASE - POLICY LIMIT

$

$

$

ANY PROPRIETOR/PARTNER/EXECUTIVE

If yes, describe under
DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS below

(Mandatory in NH)
OFFICER/MEMBER EXCLUDED?

WORKERS COMPENSATION
AND EMPLOYERS' LIABILITY Y / N

AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY

ANY AUTO
ALL OWNED SCHEDULED

HIRED AUTOS
NON-OWNED

AUTOS AUTOS

AUTOS

COMBINED SINGLE LIMIT

BODILY INJURY (Per person)

BODILY INJURY (Per accident)

PROPERTY DAMAGE $

$

$

$

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD
INDICATED. NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS
CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS,
EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS.

INSD
ADDL

WVD
SUBR

N / A

$

$

(Ea accident)

(Per accident)

OTHER:

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS
CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES
BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED
REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.

IMPORTANT: If the certificate holder is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the policy(ies) must be endorsed. If SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subject to
the terms and conditions of the policy, certain policies may require an endorsement.  A statement on this certificate does not confer rights to the
certificate holder in lieu of such endorsement(s).

COVERAGES CERTIFICATE NUMBER: REVISION NUMBER:

INSURED

PHONE
(A/C, No, Ext):

PRODUCER

ADDRESS:
E-MAIL

FAX
(A/C, No):

CONTACT
NAME:

NAIC #

INSURER A :

INSURER B :

INSURER C :

INSURER D :

INSURER E :

INSURER F :

INSURER(S) AFFORDING COVERAGE

SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE
THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WILL BE DELIVERED IN
ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS.

INS025 (201401)

12/27/2018

R&R Insurance Services Inc
1581 E Racine Avenue
PO Box 1610
Waukesha WI 53187-1610

Erin Stelpflug
(262)574-7000 (262)574-7080

Erin.Stelpflug@rrins.com

Musson Bros Inc
PO Box 818

Rhinelander WI 54501

West Bend Mutual Ins. Co. 15350
ACE American Insurance Co

19/20

A

X

X
X Waiver of Subrogation

X Addl Insrd - PNC

X

X 2302948 1/1/2019 1/1/2020

CG2404 (05/09)

WB1482Z (06/06)

1,000,000

10,000

1,000,000

2,000,000

2,000,000
Damage to Premises Rented 500,000

A X

X Addl Insrd

X 2302948 1/1/2019 1/1/2020

CA2048Z (10/13)

1,000,000

Uninsured motorist combined 1,000,000

A

X

X 0 X

Addl Insrd WB2518 (01/18)

WOS (09/00)

2302948 1/1/2019 1/1/2020

10,000,000

10,000,000

A
N

A090012 03 1/1/2019 1/1/2020

X

100,000

100,000

500,000

B Pollution G7116231A 001 7/22/2018 7/22/2019 Limit 3,000,000

AI CNA77801xx (11/14) Aggregate 3,000,000

RE: Chapman Farms Boulevard 
Village of Mukwonago, Ruekert and Mielke Inc and their respective consultants, officers, directors, 
members, partners, employees, agents, consultants and subcontractors are Additional Insureds on the 
General Liability, Automobile and Umbrella when required by written contract per forms above. Waivers of 
Subrogation apply in favor of the Additional Insureds on the General Liability, Automobile, Umbrella, and 
Workers Compensation. 

J Vanderveldt/ES627

Village of Mukwonago 
440 River Crest Court 
Mukwonago, WI  53149



 

~1292097 Fairwinds Subdivision Meadowlands Apartments > 303 Phases 3 and 4 Construction Review > Correspondence> Winchowky-20190829-
Fairwinds Phase IV-Final Letter of Credit Reduction.docx~ 

Your Infrastructure Ally ruekertmielke.com 

W233 N2080 Ridgeview Parkway, Waukesha, WI 53188-1020 262-542-5733 

 
August 29, 2019 
 
Mr. Fred Winchowky 
Village President 
Village of Mukwonago 
440 River Crest Court 
Mukwonago, WI  53149 
 
Re: Fairwinds Subdivision Phase I-IV 
 Final Letter of Credit Reduction 
 Village of Mukwonago 

Dear President Winchowky: 

We have reviewed Bielinski Homes’ request, dated August 7, 2019, for a full reduction in the Letter of 
Credit and acceptance of work for Phase I-IV of the Fairwinds Subdivision. Currently, the remaining Letter 
of Credit is in the amount of $141,130.25 and was for Mass Grading, Ponds and Restoration and 
contingencies. Bielinski Homes is requesting a reduction in the amount of $141,130.25, bringing the 
remaining Letter of Credit amount to $0.00. The following is a breakdown: 

Phases I-IV 
Remaining Work to 

Complete 
Current 
Amount 

Proposed 
Reduction  

Proposed 
Amount 

Mass Grading  
Ponds and 
Restoration $25,000.00 $25,000.00 $0.00 

Subtotal $25,000.00 $25,000.00 $0.00 

Contingency (20%) $116,130.25 $116,130.25 $0.00 

  Total $141,130.25 $141,130.25 $0.00 

 

Based on our review and discussions with Village Staff, we recommend acceptance of the work as noted 
in the attached request and that a full Letter of Credit Reduction in the amount of $141,130.25 bringing 
the total remaining Letter of Credit amount to $0.00 contingent upon the following items: 

1. Escrow for the Fairwinds Subdivision be replenished in accordance with the Village’s request. 

2. Valid lien waivers must be submitted to and approved by the Village for the completed work. 

If you or any staff member should have any questions regarding this, please feel free to contact me at 
(262) 542-5733. 

Respectfully, 
 
RUEKERT & MIELKE, INC. 
 
 
 
 
Peter W. Gesch 
Project Engineer 
 
 



 
 
 
Mr. Fred Winchowky 
Fairwinds IV – Final LOC Reduction 
August 29, 2019 
Page 2 
 
 

~1292097 Fairwinds Subdivision Meadowlands Apartments > 303 Phases 3 and 4 Construction Review > Correspondence> Winchowky-20190829-
Fairwinds Phase IV-Final Letter of Credit Reduction.docx~ 

Your Infrastructure Ally ruekertmielke.com 

 

PWG:pwg 
Enclosure 
cc: Diana Dykstra, Village of Mukwonago 
 John Weidl, Village of Mukwonago 
 Bob Harley, Village of Mukwonago 
 Mark G. Blum, Village of Mukwonago 
 Dave Brown, Village of Mukwonago 
 Ron Bittner, Village of Mukwonago 
 Ben Kohout, Village of Mukwonago 
 John Donovan, Bielinski Homes 
 Jerad J. Wegner, P.E., Ruekert & Mielke, Inc. 





 

~1292097 Fairwinds Subdivision Meadowlands Apartments > Letter of Credit > Phase 5> Winchowky-20190829-Fairwinds Phase V-Letter of Credit 
Reduction #3.docx~ 

Your Infrastructure Ally ruekertmielke.com 

W233 N2080 Ridgeview Parkway, Waukesha, WI 53188-1020 262-542-5733 

 
 
 
 
August 29, 2019 
 
 
Mr. Fred Winchowky 
Village President 
Village of Mukwonago 
440 River Crest Court 
Mukwonago, WI 53149 
 
Re: Fairwinds Subdivision Phase V 
 Letter of Credit Reduction No. 3 
 Village of Mukwonago 

Dear President Winchowky: 

We have reviewed Bielinski Homes’ request, dated August 7, 2019, for a reduction in the Letter of Credit 
and acceptance of work for Phase V of the Fairwinds Subdivision. The request is for a reduction in the 
amount of $190,131.00 for the work that was completed for grading, curb & gutter, sidewalk, asphalt 
binder course, and pond forebay repairs. The current Letter of Credit is in the amount of $504,005.00 the 
reduction would result in a remaining amount of $313,874.00. The following is a breakdown: 

 

ITEM Current LOC 
Amount 

Reduction 
Amount 

Remaining 
Balance 

Grading, Erosion Control Incl. Final 
Site Stabilization 

$40,000.00 $40,000.00 $0.00 

Sanitary Sewer $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 

Water Main $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 

Storm Sewer $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 

Road Paving Incl. Stone, Curb & 
Gutter, Binder Course & Sidewalk 

$92,631.00 $92,631.00 $0.00 

Pond Forebay Repairs   $57,500.00 $57,500.00 $0.00 

Surface Course Paving $71,075.00 $0.00 $71,075.00 

Contingencies (20%)  $242,799.00 $0.00 $242,799.00 

Total Letter of Credit Amount: $504,005.00 $190,131.00 $313,874.00 

 

Based on our review and discussion with Village Staff, we recommend acceptance of the work as noted 
in the attached request and a reduction in the Letter of Credit in the amount of $190,131.00 bringing the 
total remaining Letter of Credit amount to $313,874.00 contingent upon the following items: 

1. Escrow for the Fairwinds Subdivision be replenished in accordance with the Village’s request. 

2. Valid lien waivers be submitted to and approved by the Village for the completed work. 

 



 
 
 
Mr. Fred Winchowky 
Fairwinds V-LOC Reduction 
August 29, 2019 
Page 2 
 
 

~1292097 Fairwinds Subdivision Meadowlands Apartments > Letter of Credit > Phase 5> Winchowky-20190829-Fairwinds Phase V-Letter of Credit 
Reduction #3.docx~ 

Your Infrastructure Ally ruekertmielke.com 

 

If you or any staff member should have any questions regarding this, please feel free to contact me at 
(262) 542-5733. 

Respectfully, 
 
RUEKERT & MIELKE, INC. 
 
 
 
 
Peter W. Gesch 
Project Engineer 
pgesch@ruekertmielke.com 
 
PWG:pwg 
Enclosure 
cc: Diana Dykstra, Village of Mukwonago 
 John Weidl, Village of Mukwonago 
 Bob Harley, Village of Mukwonago 
 Mark G. Blum, Village of Mukwonago 
 Dave Brown, Village of Mukwonago 
 Ron Bittner, Village of Mukwonago 
 Ben Kohout, Village of Mukwonago 
 John Donovan, Bielinski Homes 
 Jerad J. Wegner, P.E., Ruekert & Mielke, Inc. 



















   Village of Mukwonago   

  AGENDA ITEM REQUEST FORM 

Committee/Board: Public Works/Committee of Whole/Village Board 
Topic: Design and Engineering Services for STH 83 and Wolf Run 

Pavement Restriping 
From: Michael Michalski 
Department: Public Works 
Presenter: Jerad Wegner 
Date of Committee Action 
(if required): 

September 4, 2019 

Date of Village Board 
Action (if required): 

September 18, 2019 

 
 

Information 
 
Subject: Approval of the Ruekert Mielke, Inc. task order for design and bidding services 
of STH 83 and Wolf Run Pavement Restriping. 
 
Background Information/Rationale: The Task Order is to provide engineering related 
services for the design and bidding of the STH 83 and Wolf Run pavement restriping and 
traffic signalization modifications. 
 
Key Issues for Consideration: Wisconsin Department of Transpiration has reviewed the 
traffic situation for the southbound left turn lane at the WIS 83 & Wolf Run intersection.  
WisDOT has requested that Village of Mukwonago to restripe the southbound left turn lane 
to a dual left turn per the MOU agreement.  These improvements will require the addition 
and replacement of the traffic signal head for the southbound left tun lanes.  These revisions 
should address the queuing issues that are occurring.   
 
Fiscal Impact (If any): $18,460. 
 
Requested Action by Committee/Board: We are requesting a recommendation to the 
Village Board for the approval of Ruekert Mielke, Inc. task order for STH 83 and Wolf Run 
Pavement Restriping design and bidding. 
 
 

Attachments 
 

RM Task Order 2019-14 
 



TASK ORDER 
 
 

Page 1 of 3 Pages 
8/27/19 
Task Order No. 2019-14 Ruekert & Mielke, Inc. 

 
 
 
Task Order  
 
In accordance with the Agreement between Village of Mukwonago (Owner) and Ruekert-Mielke, Inc. (Engineer) 
for 2018/2019 Engineering Services, Owner and Engineer agree as follows: 
 
1. Specific Project Data 
 

A. Title: STH 83 and Wolf Run Pavement Restriping  

B. Description: Provide engineering related services for the design and bidding of the STH 83 and Wolf Run 
pavement restriping.  

2. Services of Engineer 
 
Project services will include the following:  

 
• Prepare plan drawings for traffic control, pavement markings, pedestrian crosswalk pedestal, and 

associated details.  
• Coordination with Wisconsin Department of Transportation to install a pedestrian crosswalk in the 

southeast corner of the STH 83 and Wolf Run intersection. 
• Coordination with Wisconsin Department of Transportation to prepare work within highway right-of-way 

permit. 
• Coordination with Wisconsin Department of Transportation to replace and add another signal head for 

dual left turn lanes. 
• Coordination with Traffic Analysis and Design, Inc. for traffic signalization modifications. 
• Prepare project specifications and other bidding documents. 
• Upload bidding documents for online viewing/ordering. 
• Answer Contractor questions during bidding period. 
• Attend bid opening. 
• Review submitted bids and prepare recommendation of award. 
• Preconstruction Conference attendance. 
 
Work available as additional services: 
 
The following services are not included in this effort because we have assumed, they are not necessary, or 
the scope of such services has not yet been defined: 
 
• Easements, title searches or other property services 
• Survey the site for topography or any underground structures or buried materials 
• Storm Water Management Plans 
• SEWRPC coordination 
• ACOE and DNR permitting 
• Wetland delineations 
• Environmental assessments or investigations 
• Funding requirements 
• Floodplain analysis and approvals 
• Permit applications not listed 
• Public information meetings 
• All construction phase services 

 
  

This is Task Order No. 2019-14, consisting of 
3 pages 
Village of Mukwonago 
STH 83 and Wolf Run Pavement Restriping 



TASK ORDER 
 
 

Page 2 of 3 Pages 
8/27/19 
Task Order No. 2019-14 Ruekert & Mielke, Inc. 

3. Owner's Responsibilities 
 
Owner will pay for permit application fees, cost of advertisement, Engineer’s reimbursable expenses, 
reproduction and distribution of the bidding documents, and will refer all bidders’ questions to the Engineer for 
response. 

 
4. Times for Rendering Services 
 

Phase  Completion Date 
Advertisement for Bid 

 
Bid Opening 

 
Recommendation of Award 

 January 8, 2020 
 

January 22, 2020 
 

February 5, 2020 
   

5. Payments to Engineer 
 

A. Owner shall pay Engineer for services rendered as follows: 

Category of Services Compensation Method 
Estimate of 

Compensation for 
Services 

200 Design and Bidding Lump Sum $18,460 
 

B. The terms of payment are set forth in the Standard Terms and Conditions. 
 

6. Consultants 
 
None. 

 
7. Other Modifications to Standard Terms and Conditions 

 
None. 

 
8. Attachments 

 
Exhibit 1 – Engineering Estimate Worksheet. 

 
9. Documents Incorporated by Reference 
 

Ruekert & Mielke, Inc. / Village of Mukwonago Master Agreement 



TASK ORDER 
 
 

Page 3 of 3 Pages 
8/27/19 
Task Order No. 2019-14 Ruekert & Mielke, Inc. 

Terms and Conditions:  Execution of this Task Order by Owner and Engineer shall make it subject to terms and 
conditions, (as modified above) set forth in the Master Engineering Agreement Amendment between Owner and 
Engineer, 2018/2019 Engineering Services, which are incorporated by this reference.  Engineer is authorized to 
begin performance upon its receipt of a copy of this Task Order signed by Owner. 
 
The Effective Date of this Task Order is ________________, __________. 
 
OWNER: ENGINEER: 
 
Village of Mukwonago Ruekert & Mielke, Inc. 
 
By:    By:    
 
Name:    Name:  Steven C. Wurster, P.E.  
 
Title:    Title:     Senior Vice President/COO  
 
Date:    Date:     August 27, 2019  
 

DESIGNATED REPRESENTATIVE FOR TASK ORDER 

Name:    Name:     Michael E. Michalski  
 
Title:    Title:        Project Engineer  
 
Address:    Address:  W233 N2080 Ridgeview Parkway  
  _____________________________   Waukesha, WI 53188-1020  
      
Email:    Email:  mmichalski@ruekert-mielke.com   
 
Phone:    Phone:  262-953-3004  
 
Fax:    Fax:  262-542-5631  
 
 

 

 

mailto:mmichalski@ruekert-mielke.com


Village of Mukwonago
STH 83 and Wolf Run Pavement Restriping
Task Order 2019-14 - Design/Bidding 
Exhibit 1 - Engineering Estimate Worksheet
8/27/2019

E-6 
JJ

W

E-3 
MEM

Eng
r T

ec
h 2

Adm
in 

Ass
ist

an
t

Mile
ag

e

Othe
r 

Exp
en

se
s

TOTAL 

COSTS

164.00$              124.00$         117.00$       75.00$      0.58$        
1 Design Phase Engineering

1.01 Design -                  
A.     Design Traffic Control Plan 12 1,488.00          
B.     Design Pavement Marking Plan 6 744.00             
C.      Design and Coordination for Traffic Signal Modifications with TADI 2 8 2 1,470.00          
D.      Coordination with WisDOT to Install Pedestrrian Crosswalk 2 8 2 1,470.00          
E.      Design Details 2 248.00             
F.      Project Manual 4 20 8 100 3,836.00          
G.     Drafting 36 4,212.00          
H.     100% Design Review -                  

1.      Internal Quality Control Review 1 2 412.00             
2.    Village of Mukwonago Review 1 2 412.00             

1.02 Approvals – Regulatory Agencies -                  
A.     Wisconsin Department of Transportation (Partial in Phase 200) 1 12 3 1,877.00          

2 Bidding 
2.01 Prepare Advertisement for Bids 2 4 400 948.00             
2.02 Answer Contractor Questions 1 124.00             
2.03 Attend Bid Opening 2 38 270.04             
2.04 Evaluate Bids, Prepare Bid Tab 1 4 424.00             
2.05 Assist Village with Contractor References 1 124.00             
2.06 Prepare Recommendation for Award 2 2 398.00             

Total Hours 11 81 36 25 153
Total Mileage 38 22.04$             

Total Other Expenses 500.00      500.00$           
Total Costs 1,804.00             10,044.00      4,212.00      1,875.00   22.04        500.00      18,457.04$      

Design Page 1



   Village of Mukwonago   

  AGENDA ITEM REQUEST FORM 

Committee/Board: Public Works/Committee of Whole/Village Board 
Topic: 2019 Street Rehabilitation – Recommendation of Award 
From: Michael Michalski 
Department: Public Works 
Presenter: Jerad Wegner 
Date of Committee Action 
(if required): 

September 4, 2019 

Date of Village Board 
Action (if required): 

September 4, 2019 

 
 
Information 
 
Subject:   We reviewed the documentation submitted by the low bidder and recommend the 
Village awarded the 2019 Street Rehabilitation Base Bid, in the amount of $156,585.00 to 
Parking Lot Maintenance, Inc. 
 
Background Information/Rationale: Parking Lot Maintenance, Inc. was the low bidder for 
the Base Bid and Mandatary Alternate Bid.  There were a total of 2 Bids submitted. 
 
Key Issues for Consideration:   The low bidder has successfully completed similar projects 
over the last 5 years according to references we have contacted and is the Contractor for the 
Village of Mukwonago 2019 Pavement Rehabilitation project. 
 
Fiscal Impact (If any):   The 2019 Street Rehabilitation Base Bid is $156,585.00.  This 
amount is based on the bid unit prices and estimated quantities.  
 
Requested Action by Committee/Board:   Recommendation to award Parking Lot 
Maintenance, Inc. the 2019 Street Rehabilitation contract. 
 
 

Attachments 
Recommendation of Award Letter and Cost Comparison 

 
 



 

~12-10123 2019 Street Rehabilitation > Design > Bidding > Bittner-20190827-Recommendation of Award.docx~ 
Your Infrastructure Ally ruekertmielke.com 

W233 N2080 Ridgeview Parkway, Waukesha, WI 53188-1020 262-542-5733 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

     
 

 
August 27, 2019 
 
Mr. Ron Bittner 
Public Works Director 
Village of Mukwonago 
440 River Crest Court 
Mukwonago, WI  53149 

RE: 2019 Street Rehabilitation 

Dear Mr. Bittner: 

Bids for the above project were opened on August 22, 2019 at 10:00 a.m. at Village Hall and were as 
follows: 

 BIDDER  BASE BID 
1.  Parking Lot Maintenance, Inc.  $156,585.00 
2.  The Wanasek Corp.  $166,800.00 

We reviewed the documentation submitted by the apparent low bidder and found that: 

1. The Bid Form has been appropriately completed. 
2. We have no objections to the low bidder. 
3. Low bidder has successfully completed similar projects. 

On these bases, we recommend that Parking Lot Maintenance, Inc. be awarded the 2019 Street 
Rehabilitation Base Bid contract, in the amount of $156,585.00.  This amount is based on the bid unit 
prices and estimated quantities.  Actual quantities, and therefore the final contract price, may vary.  On all 
construction projects unpredictable factors may increase the final contract amount.  For this reason we 
recommend that the Village include a 10 percent contingency when preparing the financial plan for this 
work. 
Our review did not include an evaluation of bidder's current financial condition nor of their permanent 
safety program. 

Should you decide to accept our recommendation, we have prepared the enclosed Notice of Award for 
your use.  After Board approval has been received, please have the appropriate official sign where 
indicated and forward all three signed copies of the Notice of Award to our office.  We will then fill in the 
date at the top of page one and forward it, with contracts for execution, to the Contractor.  One fully 
completed Notice of Award will be returned to you for your records. 

Bids remain subject to acceptance until October 14, 2019, unless Bidder agrees to an extension.  Please 
advise us of your award decision, or call if there are any questions. 

Respectfully, 
 
RUEKERT & MIELKE, INC. 
 
 
 
Michael E. Michalski 
Project Engineer 
mmichalski@ruekertmielke.com 
 
MEM:sjs 
Encl: Notice of Award 
 Cost Comparison of Bidders 
 
cc: Diana Dykstra, CMC, Village of Mukwonago 
 Jerad J. Wegner, P.E., Ruekert & Mielke, Inc. 

mailto:mmichalski@ruekertmielke.com
mailto:mmichalski@ruekertmielke.com


00 51 00-1 
08/27/19 Ruekert & Mielke, Inc. 
 ~12-10123 2019 Street Rehabilitation > Design > Bidding > 00 51 00 Notice of Award.doc~ 

NOTICE OF AWARD 

  Date of Issuance: _____________________ 

    

Contract: 2019 Street Rehabilitation Owner: Village of Mukwonago 

Bidder: Parking Lot Maintenance, Inc. Engineer: Ruekert & Mielke, Inc. 

Address: W225 N3178 Duplainville Road Engineer's Project No.: 12-10123.200 

 Pewaukee, Wi  53072   

TO BIDDER: 

 You are notified that your Bid dated August 22, 2019 for the above Contract has been accepted by Owner and 
you are the Successful Bidder and are awarded a Contract for: 

2019 Street Rehabilitation Project Base Bid 

 The Contract Price of your Contract is:  $156,585.00 

 Two (2) copies of the proposed Contract Documents (except Drawings) accompany this Notice of Award, or 
have been transmitted or made available to Bidder electronically. 

 Bidder must comply with the following conditions precedent within 15 days of the date of issuance of this Notice 
of Award: 

1. Deliver to Engineer one (1) fully executed counterparts of the Contract Documents. 

2. Deliver with the executed Agreement the Bid security as specified in the Instructions to Bidders (Article 
21), General Conditions (Paragraph 6.01), and Supplementary Conditions (Paragraph SC-6.01). 

3. Deliver with the executed Agreement certificates and other evidence of insurance as specified in the 
General Conditions (Article 6) and the Supplementary Conditions modifying Article 6 of the General 
Conditions. 

 Failure to comply with these conditions within the time specified will entitle Owner to consider you in default, 
annul this Notice of Award, and declare your Bid security forfeited.   

 Within 10 days after you comply with the above conditions, Engineer will return to you one fully executed 
counterpart of the Agreement. 

    

  Owner: VILLAGE OF MUKWONAGO 

   

   By: 
   Authorized Signature 

  Title:  
    
  Date:  

Copy: Engineer 



COST COMPARISON OF BIDDERS

           W233 N2080 Ridgeview Parkway OWNER: 
           Waukesha, WI   53188-1020 PROJECT: 

BID OPENING DATE: 

BASE BID

ITEM # ITEM DESCRIPTION UNIT QTY. UNIT $ UNIT $

1 Mobilization L.S. 1 $2,950.00 $2,950.00 $2,200.00 $2,200.00

2 Traffic control L.S. 1 $2,800.00 $2,800.00 $1,700.00 $1,700.00

3 Replace catch basin No. 1 EA. 1 $5,500.00 $5,500.00 $6,000.00 $6,000.00

4 Replace catch basin No. 2 EA. 1 $5,500.00 $5,500.00 $6,000.00 $6,000.00

5 Replace catch basin No. 3 EA. 1 $5,500.00 $5,500.00 $6,600.00 $6,600.00

6 Replace catch basin No. 4 EA. 1 $5,500.00 $5,500.00 $6,000.00 $6,000.00

7 Replace catch basin No. 5 EA. 1 $5,500.00 $5,500.00 $6,000.00 $6,000.00

8 Replace catch basin No. 6 EA. 1 $5,500.00 $5,500.00 $6,000.00 $6,000.00

9 Replace catch basin No. 7 EA. 1 $5,500.00 $5,500.00 $6,000.00 $6,000.00

10 Replace catch basin No. 8 EA. 1 $5,500.00 $5,500.00 $6,000.00 $6,000.00

11 Replace catch basin No. 9 EA. 1 $5,500.00 $5,500.00 $6,000.00 $6,000.00

12 Replace catch basin No. 10 EA. 1 $5,500.00 $5,500.00 $6,000.00 $6,000.00

13 Replace catch basin No. 11 EA. 1 $5,500.00 $5,500.00 $6,000.00 $6,000.00

14 Replace catch basin No. 12 EA. 1 $5,500.00 $5,500.00 $6,000.00 $6,000.00

15 Replace catch basin No. 13 EA. 1 $5,500.00 $5,500.00 $6,000.00 $6,000.00

16 Replace catch basin No. 14 EA. 1 $5,500.00 $5,500.00 $6,000.00 $6,000.00

17 Replace catch basin No. 15 EA. 1 $5,500.00 $5,500.00 $6,000.00 $6,000.00

18 Replace catch basin frame and grate, if required EA. 1 $1,990.00 $1,990.00 $2,400.00 $2,400.00

19 Full depth pavement milling S.Y. 500 $5.15 $2,575.00 $6.00 $3,000.00

20 Partial depth pavement milling (2 inches) S.Y. 700 $12.90 $9,030.00 $14.00 $9,800.00

21 Excavation below subgrade C.Y. 50 $23.00 $1,150.00 $40.00 $2,000.00

22 Geotextile subgrade stabilization S.Y. 150 $4.00 $600.00 $5.00 $750.00

TOTAL TOTAL

PARKING LOT MAINTENANCE, INC. THE WANASET CORP.

Village of Mukwonago

August 22, 2019 10:00 a.m.
2019 Street Rehabilitation

Page 1 of 2
© 2019 Copyright Ruekert & Mielke, Inc.

12-10123 200 > BiddingCost Comparison of Bidders.xlsx (COMPARISON OF BIDDERS))



COST COMPARISON OF BIDDERS

           W233 N2080 Ridgeview Parkway OWNER: 
           Waukesha, WI   53188-1020 PROJECT: 

BID OPENING DATE: 

BASE BID

ITEM # ITEM DESCRIPTION UNIT QTY. UNIT $ UNIT $TOTAL TOTAL

PARKING LOT MAINTENANCE, INC. THE WANASET CORP.

Village of Mukwonago

August 22, 2019 10:00 a.m.
2019 Street Rehabilitation

23 Excavation below subgrade (EBS) backfill TON 100 $20.00 $2,000.00 $55.00 $5,500.00

24 Concrete curb and gutter replacement L.F. 200 $56.20 $11,240.00 $50.00 $10,000.00

25 Asphaltic concrete binder course TON 80 $207.00 $16,560.00 $220.00 $17,600.00

26 Asphaltic concrete surface course TON 130 $138.00 $17,940.00 $150.00 $19,500.00

27 Topsoil, turf grass seed, fertilizer and erosion matting S.Y. 50 $105.00 $5,250.00 $35.00 $1,750.00

$156,585.00 $166,800.00

Mandatory Alternate Bid Items 
MA-1 Replace catch basin No. 16 adjustment rings EA. 1 $1,200.00 $1,200.00 $2,300.00 $2,300.00

MA-2 Replace catch basin No. 17 adjustment rings EA. 1 $1,200.00 $1,200.00 $2,300.00 $2,300.00

MA-3 Replace catch basin No. 18 adjustment rings EA. 1 $1,200.00 $1,200.00 $2,300.00 $2,300.00

MA-4 Replace catch basin No. 19 adjustment rings EA. 1 $1,200.00 $1,200.00 $2,300.00 $2,300.00

MA-5 Replace catch basin No. 20 EA. 1 $4,656.00 $4,656.00 $6,000.00 $6,000.00

MA-6 Concrete curb and gutter replacement L.F. 30 $56.20 $1,686.00 $50.00 $1,500.00

MA-7 Topsoil, turf grass seed, fertilizer and erosion matting S.Y. 10 $105.00 $1,050.00 $35.00 $350.00

Total of All Mandatory Alternate Bid Prices: $12,192.00 $17,050.00

TOTAL OF ALL ESTIMATED PRICES (ITEMS 1 - 27)

Page 2 of 2
© 2019 Copyright Ruekert & Mielke, Inc.

12-10123 200 > BiddingCost Comparison of Bidders.xlsx (COMPARISON OF BIDDERS))










	2019-09-04 COW Agenda1.pdf
	COW Packet Materials
	3. 2019-08-07 Draft Minutes
	4 A1. 20190904 Vouchers Payable Cover Sheet
	4 A1. Vouchers 09042018
	09042019 AP 9-2019-1.pdf
	20190904 LIBRARY
	20190904 MANUALS
	20190904 SPECTRUM
	20190904 US BANK
	20190904 WE ENERGIES

	4 A2. 2019-07 July Revenue  Expenditure Guideline
	4 A2. 2019-07 July Treasury Report
	4 A3. Library Levy
	4 A4. Chapman Farms Close Out Payment Request
	Binder1.pdf
	BFS
	century fence
	Kuehne
	Pieper
	stark
	T&T Tree
	ZTI


	4 A5. LOC Fairwinds Phase IV-Final Letter of Credit Reduction~Revised~
	4 A5b. LOC-Fairwinds Phase V-Letter of Credit Reduction #3~Revised~
	4 B. Special Event App
	4 C1. Task Order No. 2019-14 STH 83-Wolf Run
	ADP3E.tmp
	Design


	4 C2. 2019 Street Rehab Award Recommendation
	Cost Comparison of Bidders.pdf
	COMPARISON OF BIDDERS


	4 C3. Purchase Req
	4 C4. Hiring PW staff
	4 C5. Donation Policy Advertising


	Application Period: 
	To Owner Village of Mukwonaqo: 
	From Contractor Musson Bros Inc: 
	Via Engineer Ruekert  Mielke Inc: 
	Contact Mr John Weidl: 
	Contact Mike Sikma: 
	Contact Jerad J Wegner PE: 
	Project Chapman Farms Boulevard: 
	Address 4215 North 124th Street Brookfield WI 53005: 
	Address W233 N2080 Ridgeview Parkway Waukesha WI 53188: 
	Owners Contract No: 
	Contractors Project No: 
	Approved Change Orders: 
	1 ORIGINAL CONTRACT PRICE: 
	s: 
	undefined: 
	NumberRow1: 
	Deductions Enter as Positive Number1118497: 
	undefined_2: 
	Deductions Enter as Positive Number1135121: 
	Deductions Enter as Positive Number116578: 
	undefined_3: 
	Deductions Enter as Positive Number90000: 
	900005: 
	undefined_4: 
	5Row1: 
	90000Row2: 
	2616988Row1: 
	undefined_5: 
	5Row2: 
	90000Row3: 
	2616988Row2: 
	undefined_6: 
	5Row3: 
	90000Row4: 
	2616988Row3: 
	undefined_7: 
	undefined_8: 
	2883366: 
	klAJ: August 15, 2019
	Date S  ic  1: 
	undefined_9: 
	Owner: 
	Date: 


